
3651 Pleasant Hill Road

Kissimmee, FL 34746

Bellalago Educational Facilities 
Benefit District

Board Meeting

August 8, 2024

11:00 a.m.

Bellalago Charter Academy



 

 

NOTICE OF BOARD OF SUPERVIOSRS MEETING, LANDOWNER ELECTION AND PUBLIC 
HEARING FOR THE BELLALAGO EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES BENEFIT DISTRICT 

 
The Board of Supervisors (the "Board") of the Bellalago Educational Facilities Benefit District 
(the "District"), a dependent special district of Osceola County, Florida, will conduct a 
landowner election and District meeting on August 8, 2024 at 11:00 a.m. at Bellalago Academy, 
3651 Pleasant Hill Road, Kissimmee, Florida 34746. The Board will meet for general District 
purposes, including the approval of its annual non-ad valorem assessment roll, to conduct a 
landowner election, and to conduct a public hearing on the proposed budget for the fiscal year 
commencing October 1, 2024. At the beginning of the Board meeting, a landowners meeting will 
take place for the purpose of electing a landowner representative to Seat 3 of the Board for the 
remainder of a four-year term which concludes in May 2025. The public is invited to attend the 
landowners meeting though only owners of real property located within the District will be 
eligible to vote for landowner representatives.  Candidates for landowner representative must 
also be owners of real property located within the District.  This meeting may be continued to a 
certain date and time set at the meeting. Additional information is available from the District 
Manager at (407) 870-4909. If any person decides to seek review of any official decision made at 
the meeting, a record of the proceedings will be required and the person intending to appeal will 
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and 
evidence necessary for the appeal. Any person requiring special accommodations at this meeting 
because of a disability or physical impairment should contact the District Manager at (407) 870-
4909 at least five calendar days prior to the meeting. 



Call to Order

Roll Call

Introductions

Board Matters & Public Hearing
1 Approval of Resolution 2024‐3 Canvassing Election Results

2 Approval of the May 21, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes

3 Approval of Resolution 2024‐4 Approving the 2024‐25 Assessment Roll

4 Approval of Resolution 2024‐5 Adopting the 2024‐25 Annual Budget

5 SDOC Gap payment excess

Other Business
1 Audience Comments

2 Supervisor Requests

3 Counsel Requests

4 Manager Requests 

Supervisor Elections for Seat 2 and Seat 3 ‐ May, 2025

Adjournment

https://www.osceolaschools.net/Page/1179

Kissimmee, FL 34746

Meeting Agenda

Bellalago Educational Facilities Benefit District
Thursday, August 8, 2024

11:00 a.m.

Bellalago Charter Academy

3651 Pleasant Hill Road



Executive Summary:

Requesting approval of Resolution 2024‐3 Canvasing Election Results

Bellalago Eductional Facilities

Benefit District

August 8, 2024

Board Matters Agenda Item 1

Approval of Resolution 2024‐3 Canvassing Election Results



 

 

RESOLUTION 2024‐3 

 

A  RESOLUTION OF  THE  BOARD OF  SUPERVISORS OF 

THE  BELLALAGO  EDUCATIONAL  FACILITIES  BENEFIT 

DISTRICT, OSCEOLA COUNTY, FLORIDA, CANVASSING 

AND CERTIFYING THE RESULTS OF THE LANDOWNER 

ELECTION  FOR  SEAT  3  OF  THE  BOARD  OF 

SUPERVISORS  HELD  PURSUANT  TO  THE  DISTRICT 

CHARTER  AND  DISTRICT  RESOLUTION  NO.  2019‐6; 

PROVIDING  FOR  APPLICABILITY  AND  AN  EFFECTIVE 

DATE. 

 

BE  IT  RESOLVED  BY  THE  BOARD  OF  SUPERVISORS  OF  THE  BELLALAGO 

EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES BENEFIT DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 

 

SECTION 1.  AUTHORITY.    This  Resolution  of  the  Board  of  Supervisors  (the 

“Board”)  of  the  Bellalago  Educational  Facilities  Benefit  District  (the  “District”)  is  adopted 

pursuant to the Interlocal Agreement between Osceola County, Florida (the ʺCountyʺ) and the 

School Board of Osceola County dated September 15, 2003, as amended and County Ordinance 

No.  03‐15,  as  amended  (collectively,  the  “District  Charter”),  District  Resolution No.  2019‐6, 

Chapters 189 and 1013, Florida Statutes, and other applicable provisions of law. 

 

SECTION 2.  FINDINGS.    It  is  hereby  ascertained,  determined  and  declared  as 

follows: 

  (A)  District  Resolution No.  2019‐6  provides  the  procedure  for  electing  landowner 

representatives  to  the Board, pursuant  to which a  landowner meeting was held on August 8, 

2024, in order to conduct an election for Seat 3.  

  (B)  Following  proper  publication  of  notice  thereof,  such  landowners meeting was 

held at which  the below  recited person was duly elected by virtue of  the votes  cast  in  favor 

thereof. 

  (C)  This Resolution  is adopted  for purposes of  canvassing  the votes and declaring 

and certifying the results of said election.  

 

SECTION 3.  LANDOWNER ELECTION RESULTS. 

 

  (A)  The following person is found, certified and declared to have been duly elected 

as Supervisor of and for the District, having been elected in accordance with the District Charter 

and District Resolution No. 2019‐6: 

   

Name    Votes  Seat  Expiration of Term___ 

 

_____________________________  ______  3    May 2025 



 

 

 

 (B)  The  Supervisor  named  above  has  taken  the  oath  of  office  attached  hereto  as 

Appendix A, as prescribed by Section 876.05, Florida Statutes. 

 

(C)  The  terms  of  office  for  such  Supervisors  shall  commence  immediately  upon 

adoption hereof. 

 

SECTION 4.  CURRENT BOARD MEMBERS.   As  of  the date  hereof,  the Board 

members are as follows: 

 

    Seat 1:    Bobby Huynh 

    Seat 2:    Nora Schuster 

    Seat 3:    __________________________________________ 

    Seat 4:    Migdalia Gonzalez (School District Appointee) 

    Seat 5:    Jasper Thompson (County Appointee) 

    Seat 6:    Mari Espinal (School District Appointee) 

    Seat 7:    Rhonda Blake (County Appointee) 

 

SECTION 5.  APPLICABILITY AND EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall be 

liberally  construed  to  effect  the  purposes  hereof  and  shall  take  effect  immediately  upon  its 

adoption. 

 

DULY ADOPTED this 8th day of August, 2024. 

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

BELLALAGO EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES 

BENEFIT DISTRICT 

[SEAL] 

 

 

            By:  _________________________________  

  Chair 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________  

Secretary 



 

 

APPENDIX A 

 

OATH OF OFFICE FOR  

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE  

BELLALAGO EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES BENEFIT DISTRICT 

I, ______________________________________, a citizen of the State of Florida and of the 

United  States  of America,  and being  employed by  or  an  officer  of  the Bellalago Educational 

Facilities  Benefit  District  and  responsible  for  public  funds  as  such  employee  or  officer,  do 

hereby solemnly swear or affirm that I will support the Constitution of the United States and of 

the State of Florida. 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Signature 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Date 

 

 

 

 



Requesting approval of the May 21, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes

Bellalago Eductional Facilities

August 8, 2024

Board Matters Agenda Item 2

Approval of the May 21, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes

Executive Summary:

Benefit District



 

 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF   
BELLALAGO EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES BENEFIT DISTRICT 

TUESDAY, MAY 21, 2024 AT 11:00 A.M. 
BELLALAGO ACADEMY 

3651 PLEASANT HILL ROAD, KISSIMMEE, FL 34746 
 
 
Call to Order  
 
Migdalia Gonzalez called the meeting to order at 11:16 a.m. 
 
Roll Call  
 
Present at this meeting were Migdalia Gonzalez, School District of Osceola County; Mari 
Espinal, School District of Osceola County; Jasper Thompson, Osceola County; Rhonda Blake, 
Osceola County, Nora Schuster, Taylor Morrison and Bobby Huynh, Landowner. 
 
Also present were Angela Barner, Benefit District Manager; Christopher Roe, Counsel - Bryant 
Miller Olive. 
 
Landowners present were Eric Montgomery and Debbie Rambis.   
 
Introductions 
 
Migdalia Gonzalez introduced Mari Espinal, Director of Finance for the School District of 
Osceola County.  Mari has been appointed by the School District of Osceola County to serve on 
the Bellalago EFBD Board, as a School District Representative. 
 
Board Matters 
  
1. Approval of August 2, 2023, Board Meeting Minutes 
 

A motion to approve the August 2, 2023, Board Meeting Minutes was made by Jasper 
Thompson and seconded by Nora Schuster.  The motion passed 6-0. 

 
2. Approval of Resolution 2024-1 Appointing District Manager 
 

A motion to approve Resolution 2024-1 was made by Nora Schuster and seconded by 
Rhonda Blake. The motion passed 6-0.   
 

3. Approval of Resolution 2024-2 Approving a Proposed Budget for FY 2024-25 
 
The Proposed Budget for FY 2024-25 was presented by Angela Barner.  Bobby Huynh was 
concerned with the amount in Fund Balance in the General Fund.  Angela Barner explained 
that this amount is an accumulation of the Gap contribution from the School Board.  Ms. 
Barner will provide a detail breakdown of the Fund Balance at the next board meeting. 
 



 

 

A motion to approve Resolution 2024-2 was made by Rhonda Blake and seconded by Jasper 
Thompson.  The motion passed 6-0.   
 

4. Acceptance of the FY 2022-2023 Annual Audited Financial Statements 
 

 A motion to accept the FY 2022-2023 Annual Audited Financial Statements was made by  
 Jasper Thompson and seconded by Nora Schuster.  The motion passed 6-0. 

 
 

Other Business 
 
Audience Request: The comments and questions raised by the landowners present were by the 
Board and Counsel.     
 
Supervisors Request:  None. 
 
Counsel Request:   

A. Supervisor Seat 3 Appointment/Election.   
 Attorney Roe recommended that the Board of Supervisor hold a special election during the 
 August meeting to fill the vacant Seat 3, that was left vacant by Jonathan Rasmussen’s 
 resignation.  The term of Seat 3 expires in May, 2025. 
 
 The consensus was to hold a special election during the upcoming August, 2024 meeting. 
 
B. Assessment matters. 

Attorney Roe discussed in detail, five areas within the BEFBD that have not been assessed: 
 
A – Reedy Reserve Phase 3  
B – Bellalago Phase 8B  
C – Bellalago Phase G  
D – Bellalago Phase 5J  
E – Tract U/Los Altos Apartments 
 
Maps of these areas have been made part of the minutes, for reference.  

  
 Nora Schuster also pointed out an area known as Yardly, that has not been assessed, 
 either.   
  
 Attorney Roe recommended to begin assessing A, B, C and D, beginning at the current  
 assessment rate and ending when the bonds are paid in full. By assessing these EDUs, 
 the Benefit District would essentially reach the maximum number of units that can be 
 assessed within the Benefit District (3,000 units) as determined in the original plans for the  
 Benefit District. 

 
It was clarified that assessing the additional units would not have any effect on the original 
parcels. The original parcels will continue to be assessed as scheduled. 

 



 

 

Attorney Roe also suggested that Migdalia or Angela speak with School Board officials to 
inquire if the District wants to assess E and Yardly.  These units were initially intended to 
be commercial units and/or not included in the original plans.  If the School Board decides 
to impose an assessment on these parcels, the landowners will have to be notified and given 
an opportunity to be heard at a public hearing.   
 
Attorney Roe also suggested bringing Bellalago Phase B-2(Formerly Tact B), that is 
currently on the assessment roll, up to the current rate (to the same assessment amount as 
the original EDUs) and end the assessments once the bonds are paid in full. 
 
There was a consensus to begin assessing A, B, C, and D, as recommended, and allow the 
School Board to make a decision regarding E and Yardly. 
 
The assessment consultants, ENNEAD, will be tasked with adding these units to the 
assessment roll and performing a thorough audit of the EFBD to ensure that all units are 
accounted for. 

   
Manager Request:  Angela Barner requested a date for the next meeting in August.  The consensus 
was to meet on Thursday, August 8, 2024, at 11:00 a.m. 
 
 
Adjournment 
 
A motion to adjourn was made by Rhonda Blake and seconded by Mari Espinal.  The motion 
passed 6-0.  Meeting was adjourned at 1:03 p.m. 
 



i 

� J: 
0 . 8 
iJ9. 
oll u 
:'' !� 
�

"' 

f � al" 
;'� 9�
.. � d 11P� ��
►

--

-► 
-� 

ii
'� Oz 

!!. r;) � l' 
0 

•

I
¥' 
5' 
!') 

� 
Li:.
�< 
: :x: 
�o 
� :s::::: 
� rr, 
-t/l �-

� oCD 
-1"'1 

3!; 
!il� 

C) 
CDO 
fT1 
Zrr, 
1"'10 
2:!C 
-10 

Cl� 
uio
-IZ 
:;o )> 
�· 

I 
� 

' 
§ 

��jl.r,;!i1�� 4Ht111111•11tt1 

!8���i·!!!� 
�11 q Pl

� .. i., 

i l 1� i
,' 
� 

1i 

fi-cii-�
...... 
�ii o 

ii 
II 

l 
0 ·••� 
11111111••·· 

l��l�"II��
; . ,

➔

.�� i� A � �E��
§ f 

� A 

0oon••�lll
i 

,�, � fi � ;!
tt �i

� 

tSll.5 0( 9tl.LAlAC0 

1rn O l"l "'► 
II II II II II 

..; c:I c::I c:I � 

����[ C ni' � Ill'-< 
'r��� � 
��;q;q!8 
� � 5 ; � 
g,:!?C)�;q 

"")> � 
� � � w 

3 
� 

.. �' - ., ' 
s'� 
,. .. 

:,: 

� 
i 

C€:; 

�
� ..
► �
§�

�

8 
"' 
::J 
., 

�r 
□> CZ 
C>□ ><n 

""' □c Z
a, 

/'f,, 

�� �o 

; 
�i
�� 

� �� 
Sl =i';

�2 I 

ill 
� 

.. f
� 
"' 
rl 
� 

��
�"' 
� 

PLEASANT Hill ROAD 

[J 
� /; 
0 

E 
� � 
fil 
., I' 
.. 
! 

(/) 
;,;: 
� 0 
:r: 

0 
'1 

i;;: z 
0 
(/) 

(/) 
C 
CIJ (_ 
fTI 
0
-I 
-I 
0 
-I 
:r: 
fTI 

CIJ 
fTI 
r 
i;;:
i;;:cl 
0 

fTI 
0 
C 
0 

� 0 
z 
)> 
'

� 0 
r 
:3 
fTI 
(/) 

CIJ 
fTI 
z 
fTI 
'1 
=i 

0 
ui 
-I 
A) 
0 
-I 









Executive Summary:

Requesting approval of Resolution 2024‐4 Approving the 2024‐25 Assessment Roll 

Bellalago Eductional Facilities

Benefit District

August 8, 2024

Board Matters Agenda Item 3

Approval of Resolution 2024‐4 Approving the 2024‐25 Assessment Roll



Bellalago EFBD ‐ Resolution Approving Assessment Roll 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024‐4

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 

THE  BELLALAGO  EDUCATIONAL  FACILITIES 

BENEFIT  DISTRICT,  OSCEOLA  COUNTY,  FLORIDA 

RELATING  TO  THE  FUNDING  OF  EDUCATIONAL 

FACILITIES  IMPROVEMENTS;  APPROVING  THE 

FISCAL  YEAR  2024‐25  NON‐AD  VALOREM 

ASSESSMENT  ROLL  AND  DIRECTING 

CERTIFICATION  THEREOF  TO  THE  OSCEOLA 

COUNTY  TAX  COLLECTOR;  PROVIDING  FOR 

APPLICABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BELLALAGO 

EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES BENEFIT DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 

 

SECTION 1.    AUTHORITY.  This  Resolution  of  the  Board  of 

Supervisors  (the  “Board”)  of  the  Bellalago  Educational  Facilities  Benefit District  (the 

“District”)  is adopted pursuant  to  the  Interlocal Agreement between Osceola County, 

Florida (the ̋ Countyʺ) and the School Board of Osceola County dated September 15, 2003, 

as amended and County Ordinance No. 03‐20, as amended  (collectively,  the “District 

Charter”), District Resolution 2003‐7, Chapters 189 and 1013, Florida Statutes, and other 

applicable provisions of law. 

 

SECTION 2.    PURPOSE AND DEFINITIONS.  This resolution constitutes 

the Annual Assessment Resolution. All capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein 

shall  have  the meanings  defined  in District Resolution Nos.  2003‐7  (the  ʺProcedural 

Assessment Resolutionʺ), 2003‐8 (the  ʺInitial Assessment Resolutionʺ) and 2003‐11 (the 

ʺFinal Assessment Resolutionʺ). 

 

SECTION 3.    FINDINGS.    It  is  hereby  ascertained,  determined  and 

declared that:  

 

(A) The District is a special purpose local government organized and existing 

in  accordance  with  Sections  1013.355,  1013.356,  and  1013.357,  Florida  Statutes,  (the 

ʺEducational Facilities Actʺ) and is a dependant special district, established and created 

pursuant to Chapter 189, Florida Statutes. 

 



Bellalago EFBD ‐ Resolution Approving Assessment Roll 

 

 

2 

(B) The  District  was  created  for  the  purpose  of  assisting  in  financing  the 

construction and maintenance of the Educational Facilities Improvements to be located 

within District boundaries. 

 

(C) The  Educational  Facilities Act  expressly  empowers  the District  to  levy, 

impose,  collect,  and  enforce  non‐ad  valorem  assessments,  sometimes  referred  to  as 

special assessments.   The reference  to non‐ad valorem assessments  in  the Educational 

Facilities Act means those assessments which are not based upon millage and which can 

become  a  lien  against  a  homestead  as  permitted  in  Section  4, Article X  of  the  State 

Constitution. 

 

(D) Pursuant  to  Sections  197.3631,  197.3632,  and  197.3635,  Florida  Statutes, 

authorizing the imposition and collection of non‐ad valorem assessments on the same bill 

as ad valorem taxes (the ʺUniform Collection Actʺ), the District also has the power and 

authority to levy, impose, collect, and enforce non‐ad valorem assessments. 

 

(E) Pursuant to the Procedural Assessment Resolution, the District is required 

to adopt an Annual Assessment Resolution approving the non‐ad valorem assessment 

roll for each Fiscal Year. 

 

(F) The District has heretofore directed the preparation of an assessment roll 

for Fiscal Year 2024‐25 containing a description of the real property subject to the special 

assessments, the name and address of the owner of such property and the amount of the 

assessment (the ʺAssessment Rollʺ).   

 

(G) The Board wishes  to  hereby  approve  the Assessment Roll  and  to direct 

certification of the Assessment Roll to the Osceola County Tax Collector for collection. 

 

  SECTION 4.    APPROVAL  AND  CERTIFICATION  OF  ASSESSMENT 

ROLL; LIEN OF ASSESSMENTS. 

 

  (A)  The  Assessment  Roll,  which  is  on  file  with  the  District Manager  and 

incorporated herein by reference, is hereby approved.  The District Manager shall cause 

the certification and delivery of the Assessment Roll to the Tax Collector by August 23, 

2024, in the manner prescribed by the Uniform Collection Act.  The Assessment Roll as 

delivered to the Tax Collector shall be accompanied by a Certificate to Non‐Ad Valorem 

Assessment Roll in substantially the form attached hereto as Appendix A. 

 



Bellalago EFBD ‐ Resolution Approving Assessment Roll 

 

 

3 

  (B)  The  special assessments  shall  constitute a  lien against assessed property 

equal in rank and dignity with the liens of all state, county, district or municipal taxes 

and other non‐ad valorem assessments.  Except as otherwise provided by law, such lien 

shall be superior in dignity to all other liens, titles and claims, until paid.  The lien shall 

attach to the property included on the Assessment Roll as of the prior January 1, the lien 

date for ad valorem taxes. 

   

SECTION 5.    APPLICABILITY AND EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution 

shall be liberally construed to effect the purposes hereof and shall take effect immediately 

upon its adoption. 

 

DULY ADOPTED this 8th day of August, 2024. 

   

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

BELLALAGO EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES 

BENEFIT DISTRICT 

 

 

 

  By:  ________________________________     

  Chair 

(SEAL) 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

           

Secretary 

 



Bellalago EFBD ‐ Resolution Approving Assessment Roll 

 

 

A‐1 

APPENDIX A – FORM OF 

CERTIFICATE TO NON‐AD VALOREM ASSESSMENT ROLL 

 

  I HEREBY CERTIFY  that I am  the Chairman of  the Board of Supervisors of the 

Bellalago Educational Facilities Benefit District (the ʺDistrictʺ) or authorized agent of the 

District; as such I have satisfied myself that all property included or includable on the 

non‐ad valorem assessment roll for the District (the ʺNon‐Ad Valorem Assessment Rollʺ) 

is properly assessed so far as I have been able to ascertain; and that all required extensions 

on the above described roll to show the non‐ad valorem assessments attributable to the 

property listed therein have been made pursuant to law. 

  I FURTHER CERTIFY that, in accordance with the Uniform Assessment Collection 

Act, this certificate and the herein described Non‐Ad Valorem Assessment Roll will be 

delivered to the Osceola County Tax Collector by August 23, 2024. 

  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed this certificate and directed the same 

to be delivered to the Osceola County Tax Collector and made part of the above described 

Non‐Ad Valorem Assessment Roll this ___ day of ________________, 2024. 

BELLALAGO EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES 

BENEFIT DISTRICT 

 

 

By: ________________________________   

  Chair 

 

 

 



Bellalago E.F.B.D.  Pro Forma 2024‐2025

Item# Description
Total E.F.B.D. 

Units
Total Cost

 Costs to be 
Recovered by 

the NAV

Approx. Cost Per 
EDU 

1 E.F.B.D. Assessment Units Collected Using the Uniform Collection Method 2,947 2,947

2 Net Assessment (Total Units x Base NAV per Unit) 875,818.93$          875,818.93$      297.19$                  
2a Adjustment for shortfall 8,546.30$              8,546.30$          2.90$                      

2b
Recoverable Collection Costs (Source:  Proposed Budget, unless noted 

otherwise)
884,365.23$           $     884,365.23  $                 300.09 

3 Roll Maintenance, Preparation & Documentation  $             4,600.00 4,597.32$          1.56$                      
4 Audit  $           11,500.00 11,493.30$        3.90$                      
5 Director's Liability Insurance  $             5,000.00 5,009.90$          1.70$                      
6 Registration  $                175.00 176.82$             0.06$                      
7 Advertisement  $                900.00 884.10$             0.30$                      
8 Legal  $           10,000.00 9,990.33$          3.39$                      
9 Disclosure Fee  $             3,000.00 3,005.94$          1.02$                      

10 Trustee Fee  $           11,000.00 10,992.31$        3.73$                      
11 Arbitrage Calculations  $             2,000.00 2,003.96$          0.68$                      
12 School District Management Fee  $           20,000.00 20,010.13$        6.79$                      

13
Collection Cost of $1.00/tax parcel billed using Uniform Collection Method 
(Source: Osceola County Assessment Office) for 2,947 parcels on the roll

2,947  $             2,947.00 2,947.00$          1.00$                      

14 Subtotal  $         955,487.23  $     955,476.34  $                 324.22 
15 4% Discount (Source: Florida Statute)  $           39,811.97  $       39,813.97  $                   13.51 
16 Rate Adjusted for 4% Discount  $         995,299.20  $     995,290.31  $                 337.73 

17
Approx. Tax Collector's Fee - Collection Cost of 2% of NAV Assessment Total 

on the Certified Roll (Source:  Tax Collector's Office)
 $           20,312.23  $       20,304.83  $                     6.89 

18 Pro Forma Assessment Total/Rate  $      1,015,611.43  $  1,015,595.14  $                 344.62 

Total Amount to be Collected on Roll 1,015,595.14$     
Pro Forma Total to be Collected 1,015,611.43$     
Shortage due to rounding (16.29)$                 

All 2024-2025 Bellalago Original Bellalago Service Area

Prepared by:  E Pomeroy

Ennead LLC 8/5/2024



 2024-2025 Bellalago E.F.B.D. NAV Assessment Roll
Approved for Certification

Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment  Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment 

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0010 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐2020 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0020 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐2030 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0030 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐2040 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0040 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐2050 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0050 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐2060 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0060 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐2070 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0070 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐2080 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0080 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐2090 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0090 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐2100 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0100 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐2110 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0110 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐2120 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0120 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2647‐0001‐2850 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0130 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2647‐0001‐2860 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0140 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2647‐0001‐2870 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0150 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2647‐0001‐2880 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0160 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2647‐0001‐2890 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0170 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2647‐0001‐2900 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0180 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2647‐0001‐2910 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0190 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2647‐0001‐2920 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0200 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2647‐0001‐2930 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0210 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2647‐0001‐2940 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0220 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2647‐0001‐2950 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0230 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2647‐0001‐2960 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0240 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2647‐0001‐2970 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0250 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2647‐0001‐2980 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0260 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2647‐0001‐2990 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0270 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2647‐0001‐3000 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0280 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2647‐0001‐3010 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0290 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2647‐0001‐3020 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0300 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2647‐0001‐3030 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0310 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2647‐0001‐3040 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0320 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2647‐0001‐3050 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0330 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2647‐0001‐3060 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0340 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2647‐0001‐3070 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0350 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2647‐0001‐3080 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0360 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2647‐0001‐3090 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0370 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0010 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0380 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0020 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0390 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0030 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0400 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0040 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0410 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0050 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0420 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0060 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0430 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0070 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0440 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0080 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0450 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0090 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0460 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0100 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0470 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0110 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0480 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0120 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0490 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0130 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0500 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0140 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0510 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0150 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0520 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0160 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0530 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0170 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0540 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0180 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0550 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0190 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0560 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0200 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0570 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0210 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0580 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0220 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0590 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0230 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0600 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0240 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0610 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0250 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0620 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0260 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0630 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0270 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0640 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0280 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0650 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0290 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0660 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0300 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0670 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0310 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0680 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0320 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0690 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0330 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0700 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0340 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0710 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0350 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0720 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0360 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0730 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0370 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0740 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0380 1 344.62 $344.62

Prepared by Ennead LLC Page 1 of 20



 2024-2025 Bellalago E.F.B.D. NAV Assessment Roll
Approved for Certification

Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment  Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment 

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0750 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0390 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0760 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0400 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0770 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0410 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0780 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0420 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0790 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0430 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0800 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0440 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0810 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0450 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0820 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0460 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0830 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0470 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0840 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0480 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0850 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0490 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0860 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0500 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0870 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0510 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0880 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0520 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0890 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0530 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0900 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0540 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0910 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0550 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0920 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0560 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0930 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0570 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0940 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0580 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0950 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0590 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0960 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0600 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0970 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0610 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0980 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0620 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐0990 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0630 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1000 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0640 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1010 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0650 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1020 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0660 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1030 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0670 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1040 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0680 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1050 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0690 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1060 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0700 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1070 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0710 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1080 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0720 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1090 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0730 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1100 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0740 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1110 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0750 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1120 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0760 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1130 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0770 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1140 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0780 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1150 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0790 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1160 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0800 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1170 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0810 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1180 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0820 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1190 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0830 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1200 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0840 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1210 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0850 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1220 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0860 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1230 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0870 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1240 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0880 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1250 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0890 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1260 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0900 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1270 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0910 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1280 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0920 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1290 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0930 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1300 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0940 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1310 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0950 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1320 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0960 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1330 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0970 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1340 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0980 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1350 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐0990 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1360 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1000 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1370 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1010 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1380 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1020 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1390 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1030 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1400 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1040 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1410 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1050 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1420 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1060 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1430 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1070 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1440 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1080 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1450 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1090 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1460 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1100 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1470 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1110 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1480 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1120 1 344.62 $344.62

Prepared by Ennead LLC Page 2 of 20



 2024-2025 Bellalago E.F.B.D. NAV Assessment Roll
Approved for Certification

Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment  Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment 

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1490 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1130 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1500 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1140 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1510 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1150 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1520 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1160 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1530 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1170 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1540 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1180 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1550 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1190 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1560 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1200 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1570 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1210 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1580 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1220 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1590 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1230 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1600 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1240 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1610 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1250 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1620 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1260 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1630 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1270 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1640 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1280 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1650 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1290 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1660 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1300 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1670 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1310 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1680 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1320 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1690 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1330 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1700 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1340 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1710 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1350 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1720 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1360 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1730 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1370 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1740 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1380 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1750 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1390 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1760 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1400 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1770 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1410 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1780 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1420 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1790 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1430 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1800 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1440 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1810 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2649‐0001‐1450 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1820 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0010 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1830 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0020 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1840 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0030 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1850 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0040 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1860 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0050 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1870 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0060 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1880 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0070 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1890 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0080 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1900 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0090 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1910 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0100 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1920 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0110 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1930 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0120 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1940 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0130 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1950 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0140 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1960 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0150 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1970 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0160 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1980 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0170 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐1990 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0180 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2000 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0190 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2010 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0200 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2020 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0210 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2030 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0220 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2040 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0230 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2050 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0240 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2060 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0250 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2070 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0260 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2080 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0270 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2090 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0280 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2100 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0290 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2110 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0300 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2120 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0310 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2130 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0320 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2140 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0330 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2150 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0340 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2160 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0350 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2170 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0360 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2180 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0370 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2190 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0380 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2200 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0390 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2210 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0400 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2220 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0410 1 344.62 $344.62

Prepared by Ennead LLC Page 3 of 20



 2024-2025 Bellalago E.F.B.D. NAV Assessment Roll
Approved for Certification

Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment  Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment 

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2230 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0420 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2240 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0430 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2250 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0440 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2260 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0450 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2270 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0460 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2280 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0470 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2290 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0480 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2300 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0490 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2310 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0500 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2320 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0510 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2330 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0520 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2340 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0530 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2350 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0540 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2360 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0550 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2370 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0560 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2380 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0570 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2390 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0580 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2400 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0590 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2410 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0600 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2420 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0610 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2430 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0620 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2440 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0630 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2450 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0640 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2460 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0650 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2470 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0660 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2480 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0670 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2490 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0680 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2500 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0690 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2510 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0700 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2520 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0710 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2530 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0720 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2540 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0730 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2550 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0740 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2560 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0750 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2570 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0760 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2580 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0770 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2590 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0780 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2600 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0790 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2610 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0800 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2620 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0810 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2630 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0820 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2640 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0830 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2650 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0840 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2660 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0850 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2670 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0860 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2680 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0870 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2690 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0880 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2700 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0890 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2710 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0900 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2720 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0910 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2730 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0920 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2740 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0930 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2750 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0940 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2760 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0950 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2770 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0960 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2780 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0970 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2790 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0980 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2800 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐0990 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2810 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1000 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2820 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1010 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2830 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1020 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2840 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1030 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2850 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1040 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2860 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1050 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2870 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1060 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2880 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1070 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2890 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1080 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2900 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1090 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2910 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1100 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2920 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1110 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2930 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1120 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2940 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1130 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2950 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1140 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2960 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1150 1 344.62 $344.62

Prepared by Ennead LLC Page 4 of 20



 2024-2025 Bellalago E.F.B.D. NAV Assessment Roll
Approved for Certification

Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment  Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment 

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2970 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1160 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2980 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1170 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐2990 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1180 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐3000 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1190 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐3010 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1200 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐3020 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1210 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐3030 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1220 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐3040 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1230 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐3050 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1240 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐3060 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1250 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐3070 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1260 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐3080 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1270 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐3090 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1280 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐3100 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1290 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐3110 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1300 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐3120 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1310 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐3130 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1320 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐3140 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1330 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐3150 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1340 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐3160 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1350 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐2667‐0001‐3170 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1360 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0010 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1370 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0020 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1380 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0030 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1390 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0040 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1400 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0050 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1410 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0060 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1420 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0070 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1430 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0080 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1440 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0090 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1450 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0100 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1460 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0110 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1470 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0120 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1480 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0130 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1490 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0140 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1500 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0150 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1510 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0160 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1520 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0170 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1530 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0180 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1540 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0190 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1550 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0200 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1560 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0210 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1570 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0220 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1580 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0230 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1590 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0240 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1600 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0250 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1610 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0260 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1620 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0270 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1630 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0280 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1640 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0290 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1650 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0300 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1660 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0310 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1670 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0320 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1680 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0330 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1690 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0340 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1700 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0350 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1710 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0360 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1720 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0370 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1730 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0380 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1740 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0390 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1750 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0400 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1760 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0410 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1770 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0420 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1780 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0430 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1790 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0440 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1800 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0450 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1810 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0460 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1820 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0470 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1830 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0480 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1840 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0490 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1850 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0500 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1860 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0510 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1870 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0520 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1880 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0530 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1890 1 344.62 $344.62

Prepared by Ennead LLC Page 5 of 20



 2024-2025 Bellalago E.F.B.D. NAV Assessment Roll
Approved for Certification

Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment  Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment 

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0540 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1900 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0550 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1910 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0560 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1920 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0570 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1930 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0580 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1940 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0590 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1950 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0600 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1960 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0610 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1970 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0620 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1980 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0630 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐1990 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0640 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2666‐0001‐2000 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0650 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0010 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0660 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0020 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0670 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0030 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0680 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0040 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0690 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0050 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0700 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0060 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0710 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0070 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0720 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0080 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0730 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0090 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0740 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0100 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0750 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0110 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0760 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0120 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0770 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0130 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0780 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0140 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0790 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0150 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0800 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0160 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0810 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0170 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0820 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0180 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0830 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0190 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0840 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0200 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0850 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0210 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0860 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0220 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0870 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0230 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0880 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0240 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0890 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0250 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0900 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0260 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0910 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0270 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0920 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0280 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0930 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0290 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0940 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0300 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0950 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0310 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0960 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0320 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0970 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0330 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0980 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0340 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐0990 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0350 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐1000 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0360 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐1010 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0370 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐1020 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0380 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐1030 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0390 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐1040 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0400 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐1050 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0410 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐1060 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0420 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐1070 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0430 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐1080 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0440 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐1090 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0450 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐1100 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0460 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐1110 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0470 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐1120 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0480 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐1130 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0490 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐1140 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0500 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐1150 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0510 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐1160 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0520 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐1170 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0530 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐1180 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0540 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3396‐0001‐1190 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0550 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0010 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0560 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0020 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0570 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0030 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0580 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0040 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0590 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0050 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0600 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0060 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0610 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0070 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0620 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0080 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0630 1 344.62 $344.62

Prepared by Ennead LLC Page 6 of 20



 2024-2025 Bellalago E.F.B.D. NAV Assessment Roll
Approved for Certification

Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment  Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment 

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0090 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0640 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0100 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0650 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0110 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0660 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0120 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0670 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0130 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0680 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0140 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0690 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0150 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0700 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0160 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0710 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0170 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0720 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0180 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0730 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0190 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0740 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0200 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0750 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0210 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0760 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0220 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0770 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0230 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0780 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0240 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0790 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0250 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0800 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0260 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0810 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0270 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0820 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0280 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0830 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0290 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0840 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0300 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0850 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0310 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0860 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0320 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0870 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0330 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0880 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0340 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0890 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0350 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0900 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0360 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0910 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0370 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0920 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0380 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0930 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0390 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0940 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0400 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0950 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0410 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0960 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0420 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0970 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0430 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0980 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0440 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐0990 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0450 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1000 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0460 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1010 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0470 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1020 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0480 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1030 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0490 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1040 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0500 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1050 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0510 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1060 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0520 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1070 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0530 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1080 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0540 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1090 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0550 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1100 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0560 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1110 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0570 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1120 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0580 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1130 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0590 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1140 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0600 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1170 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0610 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1180 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0620 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1190 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0630 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1200 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0640 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1210 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0650 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1220 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0660 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1230 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0670 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1240 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0680 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1250 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0690 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1260 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0700 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1270 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0710 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1280 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0720 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1290 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0730 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1300 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0740 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1310 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0750 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1320 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0760 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1330 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0770 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1340 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0780 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1350 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0790 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1360 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0800 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1370 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0810 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1380 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0820 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1390 1 344.62 $344.62

Prepared by Ennead LLC Page 7 of 20



 2024-2025 Bellalago E.F.B.D. NAV Assessment Roll
Approved for Certification

Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment  Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment 

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0830 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1400 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0840 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1410 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0850 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1420 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0860 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1430 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0870 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1440 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0880 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1450 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0890 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1460 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0900 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1470 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0910 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1480 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0920 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1490 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0930 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1500 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0940 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1510 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0950 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1520 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0960 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1530 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0970 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1540 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0980 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1550 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐0990 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1560 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1000 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1570 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1010 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1580 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1020 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1590 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1030 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1600 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1040 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1610 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1050 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1620 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1060 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1630 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1070 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1640 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1080 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1650 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1090 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1660 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1100 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1670 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1110 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1680 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1120 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1690 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1130 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1700 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1140 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1710 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1150 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1720 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1160 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1730 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1170 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1740 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1180 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1750 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1190 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1760 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1200 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1770 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1210 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1780 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1220 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1790 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1230 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1800 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1240 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1810 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1250 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1820 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1260 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1830 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1270 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1840 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1280 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1850 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1290 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1860 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1300 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1870 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1310 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1880 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1320 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1890 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1330 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1900 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1340 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1910 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1350 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1920 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1360 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1930 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1370 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1940 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1380 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1950 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1390 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1960 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1400 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1970 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1410 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1980 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1420 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐1990 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1430 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐2000 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1440 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐2010 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1450 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐2020 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1460 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐2943‐0001‐2030 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1470 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3234‐0001‐0010 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1480 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3234‐0001‐0020 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1490 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3234‐0001‐0030 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1500 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0010 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1510 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0020 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1520 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0030 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1530 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0040 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1540 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0050 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1550 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0060 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1560 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0070 1 344.62 $344.62

Prepared by Ennead LLC Page 8 of 20



 2024-2025 Bellalago E.F.B.D. NAV Assessment Roll
Approved for Certification

Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment  Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment 

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1570 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0080 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1580 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0090 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1590 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0100 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1600 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0110 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1610 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0120 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1620 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0130 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1630 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0140 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1640 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0150 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1650 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0160 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1660 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0170 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1670 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0180 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1680 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0190 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1690 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0200 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1700 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0210 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1710 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0220 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1720 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0230 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1730 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0240 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1740 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0250 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1750 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0260 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1760 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0270 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1770 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0280 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1780 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0290 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1790 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0300 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1800 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0310 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1810 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0320 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1820 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0330 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1830 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0340 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1840 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0350 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1850 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0360 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1860 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0370 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1870 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0380 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1880 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0390 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1890 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0400 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1900 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0410 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1910 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0420 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1920 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0430 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1930 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0440 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1940 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0450 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1950 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0460 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1960 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0470 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1970 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0480 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1980 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0490 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐1990 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0500 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐2000 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0510 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐2010 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0520 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐2020 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0530 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐2030 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3245‐0001‐0540 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐2040 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0010 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐2050 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0020 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐2060 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0030 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐2070 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0040 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐2080 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0050 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐2090 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0060 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐2100 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0070 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐2110 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0080 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐2120 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0090 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐2130 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0100 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐2140 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0110 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐2150 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0120 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐2160 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0130 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐2170 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0140 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐2180 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0150 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐2190 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0160 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐3518‐0001‐2200 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0170 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1200 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0180 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1210 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0190 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1220 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0200 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1230 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0210 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1240 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0220 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1250 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0230 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1260 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0240 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1270 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0250 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1280 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0260 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1290 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0270 1 344.62 $344.62

Prepared by Ennead LLC Page 9 of 20



 2024-2025 Bellalago E.F.B.D. NAV Assessment Roll
Approved for Certification

Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment  Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment 

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1300 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0280 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1310 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0290 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1320 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0300 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1330 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0310 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1340 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0320 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1350 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0330 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1360 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0340 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1370 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0350 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1380 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0360 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1390 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0370 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1400 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0380 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1410 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0390 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1420 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0400 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1430 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0410 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1440 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0420 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1450 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0430 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1460 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0440 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1470 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0450 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1480 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0460 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1490 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0470 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1500 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0480 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1510 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0490 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1520 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0500 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1530 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0510 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1540 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0520 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1550 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0530 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1560 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0540 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1570 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0550 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1580 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0560 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1590 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0570 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1600 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0580 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1610 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0590 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1620 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0600 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1630 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0610 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1640 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0620 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1650 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0630 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1660 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0640 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1670 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0650 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1680 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0660 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1690 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0670 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1700 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0680 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1710 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0690 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1720 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0700 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1730 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0710 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1740 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0720 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1750 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0730 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1760 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0740 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1770 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0750 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1780 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0760 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1790 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0770 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1800 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0780 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1810 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0790 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1820 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0800 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1830 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0810 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1840 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0820 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1850 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0830 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1860 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0840 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1870 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0850 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1880 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0860 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1890 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0870 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1900 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0880 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1910 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0890 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1920 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0900 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1930 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0910 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1940 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0920 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1950 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0930 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1960 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0940 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1970 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0950 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1980 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0960 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐1990 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0970 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐2000 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0980 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐2010 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐0990 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐2020 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐1000 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐2030 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐1010 1 344.62 $344.62

Prepared by Ennead LLC Page 10 of 20



 2024-2025 Bellalago E.F.B.D. NAV Assessment Roll
Approved for Certification

Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment  Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment 

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐2040 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐1020 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐2050 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐1030 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐2060 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐1040 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐2070 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐1050 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐2080 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐1060 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐2090 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐1070 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐2100 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐1080 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐2110 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐1090 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4982‐0001‐2120 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐1100 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0010 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐1110 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0020 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐1120 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0030 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐1130 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0040 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐1140 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0050 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐1150 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0060 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐1160 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0070 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐1170 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0080 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐1180 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0090 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐1190 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0100 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐1200 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0110 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐1210 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0120 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3246‐0001‐1220 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0130 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0010 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0140 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0020 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0150 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0030 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0160 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0040 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0170 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0050 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0180 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0060 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0190 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0070 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0200 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0080 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0210 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0090 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0220 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0100 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0230 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0110 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0240 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0120 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0250 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0130 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0260 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0140 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0270 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0150 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0280 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0160 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0290 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0170 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0300 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0180 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0310 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0190 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0320 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0200 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0330 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0210 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0340 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0220 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0350 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0230 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0360 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0240 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0370 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0250 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0380 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0260 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0390 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0270 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0400 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0280 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0410 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0290 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0420 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0300 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0430 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0310 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0440 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0320 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0450 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0330 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0460 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0340 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0470 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0350 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0480 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0360 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0490 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0370 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0500 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0380 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0510 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0390 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0520 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0400 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0530 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0410 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0540 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0420 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0550 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0430 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0560 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0440 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0570 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0450 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0580 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0460 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0590 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0470 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0600 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0480 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0610 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0490 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0620 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0500 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0630 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0510 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0640 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0520 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0650 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0530 1 344.62 $344.62

Prepared by Ennead LLC Page 11 of 20



 2024-2025 Bellalago E.F.B.D. NAV Assessment Roll
Approved for Certification

Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment  Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment 

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0660 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0540 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0670 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0550 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0680 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0560 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0690 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0570 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0700 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0580 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0710 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0590 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0720 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0600 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0730 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0610 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0740 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0620 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0750 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0630 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0760 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0640 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0770 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0650 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0780 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0660 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0790 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0670 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0800 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0680 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0810 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0690 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0820 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0700 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0830 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0710 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0840 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0720 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0850 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0730 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0860 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0740 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0870 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0750 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0880 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0760 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0890 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0770 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0900 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0780 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0910 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0790 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0920 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0800 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0930 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0810 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0940 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0820 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0950 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0830 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0960 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0840 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0970 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0850 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0980 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0860 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0990 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0870 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐1000 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0880 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐1010 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0890 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐1020 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0900 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐1030 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0910 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐1040 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0920 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐1050 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0930 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐1060 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0940 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐1070 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0950 1 344.62 $344.62

25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐1080 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0960 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2643‐0001‐1420 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0970 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2643‐0001‐1430 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0980 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2643‐0001‐1440 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0990 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2643‐0001‐1450 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐1000 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2643‐0001‐1460 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐1010 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2643‐0001‐1470 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐1020 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0010 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐1030 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0020 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐1040 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0030 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐1050 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0040 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐1060 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0050 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0010 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0060 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0020 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0070 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0030 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0080 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0040 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0090 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0050 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0100 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0060 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0110 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0070 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0120 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0080 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0130 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0090 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0140 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0100 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0150 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0110 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0160 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0120 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0170 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0130 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0180 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0140 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0190 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0150 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0200 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0160 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0210 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0170 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0220 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0180 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0230 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0190 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0240 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0200 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0250 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0210 1 344.62 $344.62

Prepared by Ennead LLC Page 12 of 20



 2024-2025 Bellalago E.F.B.D. NAV Assessment Roll
Approved for Certification

Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment  Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment 

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0260 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0220 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0270 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0230 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0280 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0240 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0290 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0250 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0300 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0260 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0310 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0270 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0320 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0280 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0330 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0290 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0340 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0300 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0350 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0310 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0360 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0320 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0370 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0330 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0380 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0340 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0390 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0350 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0400 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0360 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0410 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0370 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0420 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0380 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0430 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0390 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0440 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0400 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0450 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0410 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0460 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0420 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0470 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0430 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0480 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0440 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0490 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0450 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0500 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0460 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0510 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0470 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0520 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0480 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0530 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0490 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0540 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0500 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0550 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0510 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0560 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0520 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0570 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0530 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0580 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0540 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0590 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0550 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0600 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0560 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0610 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0570 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0620 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0880 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0630 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0890 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0640 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0900 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0650 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0910 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0660 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0920 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0670 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0930 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0680 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0940 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0690 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0950 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0700 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0960 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0710 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0970 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0720 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0980 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0730 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐0990 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0740 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1000 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0750 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1010 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0760 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1020 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0770 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1030 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0780 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1040 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0790 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1050 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0800 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1060 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0810 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1070 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0820 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1080 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0830 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1090 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0840 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1100 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0850 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1110 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0860 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1120 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0870 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1130 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0880 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1140 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0890 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1150 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0900 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1160 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0910 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1170 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0920 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1180 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0930 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1190 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0940 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1200 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0950 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1210 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0960 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1220 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0970 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1230 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0980 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1240 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐0990 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1250 1 344.62 $344.62

Prepared by Ennead LLC Page 13 of 20



 2024-2025 Bellalago E.F.B.D. NAV Assessment Roll
Approved for Certification

Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment  Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment 

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1000 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1260 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1010 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1270 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1020 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1280 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1030 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1290 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1040 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1300 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1050 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1310 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1060 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1320 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1070 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1330 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1080 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1340 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1090 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1350 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1100 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1360 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1110 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1370 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1120 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3352‐0001‐1380 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1130 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3354‐0001‐115A 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1140 1 344.62 $344.62 29‐26‐29‐3354‐0001‐116A 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1150 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0010 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1160 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0020 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1170 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0030 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1180 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0040 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1190 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0050 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1200 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0060 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1210 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0070 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1220 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0080 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1230 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0090 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1240 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0100 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1250 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0110 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1260 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0120 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1270 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0130 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1280 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0140 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1290 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0150 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1300 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0160 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1310 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0170 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1320 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0180 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1330 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0190 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1340 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0200 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1350 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0210 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1360 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0220 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1370 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0230 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1380 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0240 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1390 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0250 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1400 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0260 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1410 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0270 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1420 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0280 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1430 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0290 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1440 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0300 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1450 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0310 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1460 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0320 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1470 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0330 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1480 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0340 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1490 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0350 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1500 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0360 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1510 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0370 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1520 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0380 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1530 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0390 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1540 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0400 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1550 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0410 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1560 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0420 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1570 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0430 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1580 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0440 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1590 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0450 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1600 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0460 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1610 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0470 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1620 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0480 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1630 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0490 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1640 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0500 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1650 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0510 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1660 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0520 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1670 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0530 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1680 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0540 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1690 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0550 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1700 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0560 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1710 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0570 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1720 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0580 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1730 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0590 1 344.62 $344.62

Prepared by Ennead LLC Page 14 of 20



 2024-2025 Bellalago E.F.B.D. NAV Assessment Roll
Approved for Certification

Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment  Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment 

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1740 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0600 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1750 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0610 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1760 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0620 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1770 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0630 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1780 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0640 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1790 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0650 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1800 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0660 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1810 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0670 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1820 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0680 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1830 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0690 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1840 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0700 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1850 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0710 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1860 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0720 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1870 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0730 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1880 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0740 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1890 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0750 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1900 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0760 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1910 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0770 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1920 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0780 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1930 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0790 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1940 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0800 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1950 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0810 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1960 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0820 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1970 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0830 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1980 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0840 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐1990 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0850 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2000 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0860 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2010 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0870 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2020 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0880 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2030 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0890 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2040 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0900 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2050 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0910 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2060 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0920 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2070 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0930 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2080 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0940 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2090 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0950 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2100 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0960 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2110 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0970 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2120 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0980 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2130 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐0990 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2140 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐1000 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2150 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐1010 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2160 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐1020 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2170 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐1030 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2180 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐1040 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2190 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐1050 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2200 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐1060 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2210 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐1070 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2220 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐1080 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2230 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐1090 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2240 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐1100 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2250 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐1110 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2260 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐1120 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2270 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐1130 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2280 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐1140 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2290 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐1150 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2300 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐1160 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2310 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐1170 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2320 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐1180 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2330 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐1190 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2340 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐1200 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2350 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐1210 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2360 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐1220 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2370 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐1230 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2380 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐1240 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2390 1 344.62 $344.62 32‐26‐29‐3085‐0001‐1250 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2400 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1110 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2410 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1120 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2420 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1130 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2430 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1140 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2440 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1150 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2450 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1160 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2460 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1170 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2470 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1180 1 344.62 $344.62

Prepared by Ennead LLC Page 15 of 20



 2024-2025 Bellalago E.F.B.D. NAV Assessment Roll
Approved for Certification

Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment  Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment 

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2480 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1190 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2490 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1200 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2500 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1210 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2510 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1220 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2520 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1230 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2530 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1240 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2540 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1250 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2550 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1260 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2560 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1270 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2570 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1280 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2580 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1290 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2590 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1300 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2600 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1310 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2610 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1320 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2620 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1330 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2630 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1340 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2640 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1350 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2650 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1360 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2660 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1370 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2670 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1380 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2680 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1390 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2690 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1400 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2700 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1410 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2710 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1420 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2720 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1430 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2730 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1440 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2740 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1450 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2750 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1460 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2760 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1470 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2770 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1480 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2780 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1490 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2790 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1500 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2800 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1510 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2810 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1520 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2820 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1530 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2830 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1540 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2644‐0001‐2840 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1550 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0010 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1560 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0020 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1570 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0030 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1580 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0040 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1590 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0050 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1600 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0060 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1610 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0070 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1620 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0080 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1630 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0090 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1640 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0100 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1650 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0110 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1660 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0120 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1670 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0130 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1680 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0140 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1690 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0150 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1700 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0160 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1710 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0170 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1720 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0180 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1730 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0190 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1740 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0200 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1750 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0210 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1760 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0220 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1770 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0230 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1780 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0240 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1790 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0250 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1800 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0260 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1810 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0270 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1820 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0280 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1830 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0290 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1840 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0300 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1850 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0310 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1860 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0320 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1870 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0330 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1880 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0340 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1890 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0350 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1900 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0360 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1910 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0370 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1920 1 344.62 $344.62

Prepared by Ennead LLC Page 16 of 20



 2024-2025 Bellalago E.F.B.D. NAV Assessment Roll
Approved for Certification

Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment  Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment 

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0380 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1930 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0390 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1940 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0400 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1950 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0410 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1960 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0420 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1970 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0430 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1980 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0440 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐1990 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0450 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐2000 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0460 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐2010 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0470 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐2020 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0480 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐2030 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0490 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐2040 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0500 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐2050 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0510 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐2060 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0520 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐2070 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0530 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐2080 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0540 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐2090 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0550 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐2100 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0560 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐2110 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0570 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3353‐0001‐2120 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0580 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3355‐0001‐0010 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0590 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3355‐0001‐0020 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0600 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3355‐0001‐0030 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0610 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐0480 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0620 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐0490 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0630 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐0500 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0640 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐0510 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0650 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐0520 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0660 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐0530 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0670 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐0540 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0680 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐0550 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0690 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐0560 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0700 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐0570 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0710 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐0580 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0720 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐0590 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0730 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐0960 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0740 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐0970 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0750 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐0980 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0760 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐0990 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0770 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐1000 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0780 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐1010 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0790 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐1020 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0800 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐1030 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0810 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐1040 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0820 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐1050 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0830 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐1060 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0840 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐1070 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0850 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐1080 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0860 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐1090 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0870 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐1100 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0880 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2130 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0890 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2140 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0900 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2150 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0910 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2160 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0920 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2170 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0930 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2180 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0940 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2190 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0950 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2200 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0960 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2210 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0970 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2220 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0980 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2230 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐0990 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2240 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1000 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2250 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1010 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2260 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1020 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2270 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1030 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2280 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1040 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2290 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1050 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2300 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1060 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2310 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1070 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2320 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1080 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2330 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1090 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2340 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1100 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2350 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1110 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2360 1 344.62 $344.62

Prepared by Ennead LLC Page 17 of 20



 2024-2025 Bellalago E.F.B.D. NAV Assessment Roll
Approved for Certification

Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment  Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment 

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1120 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2370 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1130 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2380 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1140 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2390 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1150 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2400 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1160 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2410 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1170 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2420 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1180 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2430 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1190 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2440 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1200 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2450 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1210 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2460 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1220 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2470 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1230 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2480 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1240 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2490 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1250 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2500 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1260 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2510 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1270 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2520 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1280 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2530 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1290 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2540 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1300 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2550 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1310 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2560 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1320 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2570 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1330 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2580 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1340 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2590 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1350 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2600 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1360 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2610 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1370 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2620 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1380 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2630 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1390 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2640 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1400 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2650 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1410 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2660 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1420 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2670 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1430 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2680 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1440 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2690 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1450 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2700 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2645‐0001‐1460 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2710 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0010 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2720 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0020 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2730 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0030 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2740 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0040 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2750 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0050 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2760 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0060 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2770 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0070 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2780 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0080 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2790 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0090 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2800 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0100 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2810 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0110 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2820 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0120 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2830 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0130 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2840 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0140 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2850 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0150 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2860 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0160 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2870 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0170 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2880 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0180 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2890 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0190 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2900 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0200 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2910 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0210 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2920 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0220 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2930 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0230 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2940 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0240 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2950 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0250 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2960 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0260 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2970 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0270 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2980 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0280 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐2990 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0290 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐3000 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0300 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐3010 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0310 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐3020 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0320 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3356‐0001‐3030 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0330 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0000 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0340 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0010 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0350 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0020 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0360 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0030 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0370 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0040 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0380 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0050 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0390 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0060 1 344.62 $344.62

Prepared by Ennead LLC Page 18 of 20



 2024-2025 Bellalago E.F.B.D. NAV Assessment Roll
Approved for Certification

Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment  Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment 

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0400 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0070 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0410 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0080 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0420 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0090 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0430 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0100 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0440 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0110 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0450 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0120 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0460 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0130 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0470 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0140 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0480 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0150 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0490 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0160 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0500 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0170 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0510 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0180 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0520 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0190 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0530 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0200 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0540 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0210 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0550 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0220 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0560 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0230 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0570 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0240 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0580 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0250 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0590 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0260 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0600 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0270 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0610 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0280 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0620 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0290 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0630 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0300 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0640 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0310 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0650 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0320 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0660 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0330 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0670 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0340 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0680 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0350 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0690 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0360 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0700 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0370 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0710 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0380 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0720 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0390 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0730 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0400 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0740 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0410 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0750 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0420 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0760 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0430 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0770 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0440 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0780 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0450 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0790 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0460 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0800 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0470 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0810 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0600 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0820 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0610 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0830 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0620 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0840 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0630 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0850 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0640 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0860 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0650 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0870 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0660 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0880 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0670 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0890 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0680 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0900 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0690 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0910 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0700 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0920 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0710 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0930 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0720 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0940 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0730 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0950 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0740 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0960 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0750 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0970 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0760 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0980 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0770 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐0990 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0780 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1000 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0790 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1010 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0800 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1020 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0810 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1030 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0820 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1040 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0830 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1050 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0840 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1060 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0850 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1070 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0860 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1080 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0870 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1090 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0880 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1100 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0890 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1110 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0900 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1120 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0910 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1130 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0920 1 344.62 $344.62

Prepared by Ennead LLC Page 19 of 20



 2024-2025 Bellalago E.F.B.D. NAV Assessment Roll
Approved for Certification

Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment  Parcel ID EDUs  Rate per EDU   NAV Assessment 

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1140 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0940 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1150 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0950 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1160 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐3040 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1170 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐3050 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1180 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐3060 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1190 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐3070 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1200 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐3080 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1210 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐3090 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1220 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐3100 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1230 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐3110 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1240 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐3120 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1250 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐3130 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1260 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐3140 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1270 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐3150 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1280 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐3160 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1290 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0430 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1300 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0440 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1310 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0450 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1320 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0460 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1330 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0470 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1340 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0480 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1350 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0490 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1360 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0500 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1370 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0510 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1380 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0520 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1390 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0530 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1400 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0540 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1410 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0550 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1620 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0560 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1630 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0570 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1640 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0580 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1650 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0590 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1660 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0600 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1670 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0670 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1680 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0680 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1690 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0690 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1700 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0700 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1710 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0710 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1720 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0720 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1730 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0730 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1740 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0740 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1750 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0750 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1760 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0760 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1770 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0770 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1780 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0780 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1790 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0790 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1800 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0800 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1810 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0810 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1820 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0820 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1830 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0830 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1840 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0840 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1850 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0850 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1860 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0860 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1870 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0870 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1880 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0880 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1890 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0890 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1900 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0900 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1910 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0910 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1920 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0920 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1930 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0970 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1940 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0980 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1950 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0990 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1960 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐1000 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1970 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐1010 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1980 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐1020 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐1990 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐1030 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐2000 1 344.62 $344.62 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐1040 1 344.62 $344.62

29‐26‐29‐2646‐0001‐2010 1 344.62 $344.62
Total EDUs and NAV 

Assessment
2,947  $  1,015,595.14   $       1,015,595.14 

Prepared by Ennead LLC Page 20 of 20



Parcel Number Alt Parcel LandUseCode Owner Name Property Address Mailing Address 1 Mailing Address 2 City State PostalCode Country SaleDate SalePrice Legal

252628498300010010 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0010 0111 VALBUENA RAMOS ENDER JAVIER; COLINA SALAZAR ANDREA STEFANIA;  3559 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3559 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐02‐22 337000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 1

252628498300010020 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0020 0111 GUTIERREZ LAURI V; ROLLINS HARLEY LATON III;  3563 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1561 NORTHWEST 101ST WAY PLANTATION FL 33322 2023‐02‐22 321000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 2

252628498300010030 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0030 0111 FUGUET PARRA ALEXANDER JOSE;  3567 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3567 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐02‐27 320000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 3

252628498300010040 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0040 0111 RODRIGUEZ RANGEL EXEL NABOR; BARRERA CHACON NIKI KARIN;  3571 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3571 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐02‐27 321000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 4

252628498300010050 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0050 0111 CROWLEY VANESSA TIA;  3575 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3575 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐02‐23 321000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 5

252628498300010060 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0060 0111 TSEKH PATRICIA MIA; GONZALEZ CESAR ALEXANDER;  3579 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3579 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐03‐23 337000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 6

252628498300010070 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0070 0111 RIVERA EDWIN ROLLAND II;  3583 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3583 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐28 344100 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 7

252628498300010080 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0080 0111 PACHANO NAVARRO MAYLERI AUXILIADORA;  3587 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3587 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐01‐27 327900 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 8

252628498300010090 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0090 0111 RIVERO CAMACHO MARIA FERNANDA;  3591 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 8167 RED STOPPER LN WINTER GARDEN FL 34787 2022‐12‐28 328000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 9

252628498300010100 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0100 0111 PIMENTEL VIDAL LUIS ALBERTO; DURAN SALAS VERONICA;  3595 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3595 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐28 320000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 10

252628498300010110 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0110 0111 LIM PAUL BYUNG GU; LIM JONG HEE;  3599 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3599 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐03‐01 320000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 11

252628498300010120 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0120 0111 CASTRO CAMACHO RAFAEL ALBERTO; NORIEGA ANTAKI MARISOL A;  3603 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3603 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐29 328300 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 12

252628498300010130 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0130 0111 MEDINA VASQUEZ FRANCISCO JAVIER; RODRIGUEZ CANOBA MARYOLI NAYILETH;  3607 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3607 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐29 330400 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 13

252628498300010140 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0140 0111 CANO JON LUIS EDUARDO; PANTOJA HERRERA JEANETTE MARLENE;  3611 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3611 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐01‐04 339400 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 14

252628498300010150 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0150 0111 WANGHON DE MENEZES JUPIARA JOAO; LIRA ARAUJO ELIANE;  3615 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3312 REEDY GLEN DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐11‐16 341300 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 15

252628498300010160 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0160 0111 CALDERON CARLOS ISAIAS; MOLINA MARIA ANTONIETA;  3619 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 6905 CUCAMELON CT WINDERMERE FL 34786 2022‐11‐14 325500 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 16

252628498300010170 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0170 0111 ABREU LURLYNE GERTRUDIS;  3623 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3623 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐01‐27 325600 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 17

252628498300010180 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0180 0111 WHYTE KEILANY ELISA; WHYTE JONATHAN‐LEE RUDOLPH;  3627 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3627 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐11‐15 325700 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 18

252628498300010190 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0190 0111 OWL GROUP PARTNERS LLC;  3631 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 C/O JUAN CAMILO ORTIZ URIBE 1428 RIDGE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34744 2022‐12‐22 100 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 19

252628498300010200 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0200 0111 MEJIAS SANGUINO MIGUEL ALEJANDRO; MEJIAS SANGUINO JONAS JOSE;  3635 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3635 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐15 325900 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 20

252628498300010210 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0210 0111 SABBAGH ROSANGELA CECILIA; VILLEGAS GOMEZ SERGIO JOSE;  3639 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3639 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐11‐14 326000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 21

252628498300010220 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0220 0111 ROBERTS ROHAN;  3643 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3643 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐11‐14 342000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 22

252628498300010230 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0230 0111 TICORA MEDINA ALVARO; DUQUE DE TICORA MARTHA;  3501 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3501 ANIBAL ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐12 332500 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 23

252628498300010240 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0240 0111 CABRERA ISABEL MARIE;  3505 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3505 ANIBAL ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐14 322900 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 24

252628498300010250 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0250 0111 RIVERO ATENCIO MARIALBY KRISTEL; PLAZA ERICK SERVEN;  3509 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3509 ANIBAL ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐12 314800 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 25

252628498300010260 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0260 0111 PETITFOND JENNEFER PRINCESS;  3513 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3513 ANIBAL ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐12 314700 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 26

252628498300010270 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0270 0111 EMISOVA LLC;  3517 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3517 ANIBAL ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐19 100 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 27

252628498300010280 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0280 0111 KNOT DANIEL WILLEM JACOB; STINEBAUGH BRITTANE ELZABETH;  3521 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3521 ANIBAL ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐13 314500 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 28

252628498300010290 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0290 0111 DOS SANTOS MARCELO;  3525 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3525 ANIBAL ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐01‐12 319400 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 29

252628498300010300 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0300 0111 OLIVEROS VARGAS MICHELLE CAROLINA; HERRERA PIZARRO MORE DAVID;  3529 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3529 ANIBAL ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐13 329500 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 30

252628498300010310 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0310 0111 POWELL NADIEGE N;  3533 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3533 ANIBAL ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐09‐30 324400 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 31

252628498300010320 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0320 0111 GARCIA RUTH MIGDALIA;  3537 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3537 ANIBAL ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐10‐05 307700 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 32

252628498300010330 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0330 0111 ZAMBRANO PEREZ ELI A;  3541 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3541 ANIBAL ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐09‐30 307600 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 33

252628498300010340 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0340 0111 KELLY DERON MIGUEL; GUERRERO OKSANA;  3545 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3545 ANIBAL ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐10‐05 307500 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 34

252628498300010350 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0350 0111 BERRIOS‐VAILLANT YOLLIMAR; VELAZQUEZ MAISONET VINCENT JOSE;  3549 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3549 ANIBAL ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐10‐05 307400 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 35

252628498300010360 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0360 0111 PEREZ MEJIAS JESSIKA NATALY;  3553 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3553 ANIBAL ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐10‐03 307300 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 36

252628498300010370 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0370 0111 FRANCO ANA POLONIA; FRANCO FRANCISCO A;  3557 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 4852 ASHURST ST KISSIMMEE FL 34758 2022‐10‐04 312700 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 37

252628498300010380 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0380 0111 BARQALLOU ABDELLAH; ELHARRAB FIRDAWCE;  3561 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3561 ANIBAL ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐10‐07 322900 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 38

252628498300010390 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0390 0111 MANUN GASSE; MANUN GLADYS AMPARO;  3565 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3565 ANIBAL ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐09‐19 331300 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 39

252628498300010400 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0400 0111 ASCANIO ANDARA ANA CELESTE; GONZALEZ RUIZ LUIS EDUARDO;  3569 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3569 ANIBAL ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐09‐19 298700 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 40

252628498300010410 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0410 0111 RODRIGUEZ GONZALEZ ARENYS VESFALIA; GIL VILLASMIL LUIS ALBERTO;  3573 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3573 ANIBAL ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐09‐19 298600 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 41

252628498300010420 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0420 0111 APONTE RIVERA NAIOMI M; APONTE RIVERA YARIELIS;  3577 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3577 ANIBAL ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐09‐19 300500 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 42

252628498300010430 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0430 0111 CAI WU;  3581 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3581 ANIBAL ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐09‐20 298400 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 43

252628498300010440 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0440 0111 MARMATO INVESTMENTS LLC;  3585 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 C/O FRANCISCO MAURICIO TORO BOTERO 3585 ANIBAL ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐11‐15 100 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 44

252628498300010450 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0450 0111 JIMENEZ RHONNY REIS; ANDRADES CASTRO ADRIANA CAROLINA;  3589 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3589 ANIBAL ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐09‐20 296200 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 45

252628498300010460 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0460 0111 ORTIZ MARITZA;  3593 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3593 ANIBAL ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐09‐20 309100 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 46

252628498300010470 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0470 0111 DOKUA GYIMAH EVITA AMA;  3597 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3597 ANIBAL ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐07‐28 305300 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 47

252628498300010480 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0480 0111 CAMERON PATRINA ANN RLE;  3601 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3601 ANIBAL ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐02‐22 100 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 48

252628498300010490 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0490 0111 GONZALEZ CARDONA ANGEL M;  3605 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2455 PEARL CIDER ST ORLANDO FL 32824 2022‐07‐29 286900 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 49

252628498300010500 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0500 0111 MORAN PERAZA MARIA DE JESUS; RODRIGUEZ OCASIO JAVIER;  3609 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3609 ANIBAL ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐07‐29 312600 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 50

252628498300010510 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0510 0111 GUIFARRO DILSIA MARIA;  3613 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3613 ANIBAL ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2024‐01‐12 294900 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 51

252628498300010520 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0520 0111 MEDINA JACQUELINE;  3617 ANIBAL ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3617 ANIBAL ST                                    KISSIMMEE                   FL 34746‐4633 2022‐09‐22 339500 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 52

252628498300010530 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0530 0111 RODRIGUEZ NUELMA;  4500 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 4500 TEOLI CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐09‐20 325000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 53

252628498300010540 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0540 0111 CARVAJAL JOSE LUIS; PINTO GOMEZ MARIA RITA;  4504 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 4504 TEOLI CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐09‐20 312000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 54

252628498300010550 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0550 0111 CABRERA SARACHE GERARDO RAMON; LEON JUAREZ DEXSI JOSEFINA;  4508 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 4508 TEOLI CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐09‐20 312000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 55

252628498300010560 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0560 0111 MIRABAL PERAZA YOJAHILIN LILIBET;  4512 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 4512 TEOLI CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐09‐25 312000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 56

252628498300010570 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0570 0111 CRUZ MAGYORY CAROLINA; CRUZ PENA OMAR; CHAPARRO NINO FERNANDO E;  4516 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 4516 TEOLI CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐09‐21 312000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 57

252628498300010580 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0580 0111 SOWMA DANIEL MICHAEL;  4520 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 4520 TEOLI CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐09‐21 325000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 58

252628498300010590 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0590 0111 UZCATEGUI GUZMAN JOSE LUIS; JIMENEZ PIERRE CLAUDINE ANDREINA;  4524 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 4524 TEOLI CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐06‐16 320000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 59

252628498300010600 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0600 0111 FIORENTINO NINOSKA DEL CARMEN;  4528 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 4528 TEOLI CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐06‐15 310000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 60

252628498300010610 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0610 0111 ACUNA SALCEDO JOSE GREGORIO;  4532 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 4532 TEOLI CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐07‐27 310000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 61

252628498300010620 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0620 0111 SALAMANCA RODRIGUES JOSE FRANCISCO; RODRIGUEZ GUEVARA ANGELA GEOMAR;  4536 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 4536 TEOLI CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐06‐16 305000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 62

252628498300010630 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0630 0111 GODT MADELEINE NOELLE; GODT TRISTAN NOELLE;  4540 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 4540 TEOLI CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐06‐16 310000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 63

252628498300010640 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0640 0111 RODRIGUEZ RIVERA XABDIER;  4544 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 4544 TEOLI CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐06‐22 317000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 64

252628498300010650 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0650 0111 GIL PATINO JORGE SEBASTIAN; ESTRADA MESA MARIA ALEJANDRA;  4577 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 4577 TEOLI CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐06‐07 325100 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 65

252628498300010660 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0660 0111 MEJIA ROBERTO JAIRO; MEJIA MARIA PATRICIA;  4573 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 4573 TEOLI CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐06‐15 303000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 66

252628498300010670 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0670 0111 MORALES HUNG JOSE GUILLERMO; PRADO BOSCAN VANESSA CAROLINA;  4569 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 4569 TEOLI CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐06‐06 300000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 67

252628498300010680 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0680 0111 CANIZALES BRAVO DALCRIS TERESA; MILLA CANIZALES LUIS JOSE;  4565 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 4565 TEOLI CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐06‐07 305000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 68

252628498300010690 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0690 0111 TOVAR LOPEZ JOHNNY JOSE; SERRANO FARINAS MORAIMA JOSEFINA;  4561 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 4561 TEOLI CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐06‐07 300000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 69

252628498300010700 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0700 0111 OSUNA MARTINEZ ANGEL ALBERTO; RUBIO‐SILVA MILIANNY CHIQUINQ;  4557 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 4557 TEOLI CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐06‐08 315000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 70

252628498300010710 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0710 0111 DA SILVA ISABEL CECILIANA;  4553 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 4553 TEOLI CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐07‐05 321000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 71

252628498300010720 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0720 0111 FERNANDEZ RAMOS VERONICA; DESSUS ANDREAS STEVEN MIGUEL;  4549 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 4549 TEOLI CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐06‐27 312000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 72

252628498300010730 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0730 0111 MONTGOMERY AARON JERMAINE;  4545 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 4545 TEOLI CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐06‐27 310000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 73

252628498300010740 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0740 0111 RIGONI MARIA JIMENA;  4541 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 4541 TEOLI CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐07‐14 310000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 74

252628498300010750 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0750 0111 JIMENEZ SILVA CARLOS ALBERTO; GUEVARA FLORES VANESA EDUVIGES;  4537 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1311 NORTHEAST 213TH TER MIAMI FL 33179 2023‐06‐30 312000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 75

252628498300010760 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0760 0111 IBARRONDO CABRERO GENESIS YALIZ; RODRIGUEZ JASON ALEJANDRO;  4533 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 4533 TEOLI CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐06‐28 321000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 76

252628498300010770 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0770 0111 BNB TECH LLC;  4529 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 9752 WYLAND CT WINDERMERE  FL 34786 2023‐08‐24 308100 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 77

252628498300010780 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0780 0111 BACCHIO JOYCE N; SEEPERSAD KAMLA;  4525 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1791 GOOD NEIGHBOR LOOP KISSIMMEE FL 34744 2023‐08‐23 312000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 78

252628498300010790 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0790 0111 FRANCO MIRANDA DAMELYS VALENTINA;  4521 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 4521 TEOLI CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐08‐23 312000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 79

252628498300010800 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0800 0111 MARTIN ESPINOZA ANTHONY NEOMAR; RAMIREZ ORTIZ FRANCIS THALIA;  4517 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 4517 TEOLI CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐08‐23 312000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 80

252628498300010810 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0810 0111 MORA CAROLINA MARIA; RONDON MORA ENGERBEN GERARDO;  4513 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 4513 TEOLI CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐08‐23 312000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 81

252628498300010820 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0820 0111 BNB TECH LLC;  4509 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 9752 WYLAND CT WINDERMERE FL 34786 2023‐08‐24 290300 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 82

252628498300010830 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0830 0111 BNB TECH LLC;  4505 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 9752 WYLAND CT WINDERMERE FL 34786 2023‐08‐24 290300 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 83

252628498300010840 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0840 0111 BNB TECH LLC;  4501 TEOLI CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 9752 WYLAND CT WINDERMERE FL 34786 2023‐08‐24 311400 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 84

252628498300010850 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0850 0111 RINCON BRAVO SASCHA NAZARETH; SEMPRUN PAZ EDWARD JOSE;  3642 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3642 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐11‐22 334100 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 85

252628498300010860 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0860 0111 CONTRERAS JOSE LUIS; PENA RODRIGUEZ ANDREINA FATIMA;  3638 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3638 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐11‐22 313300 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 86

252628498300010870 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0870 0111 LABRANCHE MARC JUNIOR; PHILIPPE MARIE ROSETTE;  3634 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3634 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐11‐22 313500 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 87

252628498300010880 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0880 0111 MOLINA MARAL EDYLBERTO JOSE; AMARAL GARCIA ROSALINDA COROMOTO;  3630 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3630 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐11‐21 313600 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 88

252628498300010890 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0890 0111 PACHECO RAMIREZ RAMON ALBERTO; ALBIZU DE PACHECO ANGELICA DEL CARMEN;  3626 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3626 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐11‐23 313700 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 89

252628498300010900 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0900 0111 GONZALEZ ADALBERTO FUJARTE JR; AGUILAR VALERIA A; GONZALEZ LOPEZ ANA;  3622 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3622 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐11‐23 313800 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 90

252628498300010910 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0910 0111 ESPARRAGOZA CANELON VALENTIN ALEJANDRO;  3618 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3618 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐11‐23 313900 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 91

252628498300010920 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0920 0111 FRANCO LEONARDO; CESTARI KEISY;  3614 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3614 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐11‐29 334600 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 92

252628498300010930 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0930 0111 ARENAS ARIAS FREDDY ANTONIO; DIAZ GONZALEZ MARIA ANDREINA; DIAZ GONZALEZ ANA GABRIELA;  3610 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3610 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐21 335600 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 93

252628498300010940 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0940 0111 GUTIERREZ MIRIAM;  3606 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3606 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐21 315800 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 94

252628498300010950 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0950 0111 RODRIGUEZ BAEZ JOSE ANTONIO; PARADA URDANETA ANA VIRGINIA;  3602 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3602 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐21 313900 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 95

252628498300010960 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0960 0111 GARNICA TERESA MARIA;  3598 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3598 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐21 314000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 96

252628498300010970 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0970 0111 LUNA ALMAO GILBERTH ASDRUBAL; GUTIERREZ DE LUNA EDELYZ TERESA;  3594 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3594 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐22 314100 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 97

252628498300010980 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0980 0111 SEMPRUN RINCON EDWARD ANDRE; GONZALEZ FRANCO MARIAGABRIELA;  3590 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3590 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐22 314200 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 98

252628498300010990 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐0990 0111 ROJAS BARROLLETA ALEXANDER; ZAPATA ROJAS AYMARA MILENE;  3586 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3586 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐22 314300 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 99

252628498300011000 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐1000 0111 PATEL JENICA; PATEL ROSHAN;  3582 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3582 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐22 335600 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 100

252628498300011010 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐1010 0111 BRUTON BRITANY SHARDAE;  3578 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3578 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐05‐03 325600 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 101

252628498300011020 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐1020 0111 FIGUERA RODRIGUEZ MARIA EUGENIA CARLOTA; RODRIGUEZ MONTALVO MARIA DEL CONSUELO; FIGUERA LUIS ARTURO;  3574 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3574 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐05‐05 314300 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 102

252628498300011030 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐1030 0111 PEREZ ELIDA; LOPEZ PEREZ JULISSA;  3570 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3570 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐05‐18 306000 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 103

252628498300011040 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐1040 0111 SANCHEZ PULGAR ALEJANDRO MARTIN; COROMOTO BURGOS ARERBIS;  3566 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3566 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐05‐04 315800 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 104

252628498300011050 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐1050 0111 FERREIRA INVESTMENTS USA LLC;  3562 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 8803 FUTURES DR STE 5B ORLANDO FL 32819 2023‐09‐27 109700 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 105

252628498300011060 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐1060 0111 GOMEZ PEREZ CARMEN CECILIA; BLANCO GOMEZ ALAN ENRIQUE;  3558 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3558 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐05‐04 299800 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 106

252628498300011070 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐1070 0111 DIAZ GARCIA MICHAEL;  3554 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3554 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐05‐05 306800 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 107

252628498300011080 25‐26‐28‐4983‐0001‐1080 0111 KYEI CARLENE OWUSU; WILLIAMS DAMON PAUL;  3550 DAVENPORT CREEK CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3550 DAVENPORT CREEK CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐05‐05 335600 REEDY RESERVE PH 3 PB 31 PGS 38‐43 LOT 108

292629334600010310 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0310 0111 HAMELIN KEITH S;  3340 BELLISSIMO AVE, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3340 BELLISSIMO AVE KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2021‐04‐27 250000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 31

292629334600010320 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0320 0111 ABRAHAM MAXIMORE & MONICA V MYLES JOINT IRREV LT;  3348 BELLISSIMO AVE, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3348 BELLISSIMO AVENUE KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐03‐20 325000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 32

292629334600010330 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0330 0111 PANTOJAS SANTANA JOSE MIGUEL; MALDONADO RUIZ YELITZA; ROMAN MALDONADO JORWING XAVIER;  3356 BELLISSIMO AVE, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3356 BELLISSIMO AVE KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2021‐04‐28 254900 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 33

292629334600010340 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0340 0111 NESBITT PEREIRA SANDRA;  3364 BELLISSIMO AVE, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3364 BELLISSIMO AVE KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2021‐04‐28 259000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 34



292629334600010350 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0350 0111 NORAIDA LUCENA IRIS; RIOS VELEZ CARLOS IVAN; RIOS LUCENA JOANIRIS;  3372 BELLISSIMO AVE, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3372 BELLISSIMO AVE KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐12‐22 252000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 35

292629334600010360 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0360 0111 ALBA FLORES REVOCABLE TRUST; FLORES ALBA TR;  3380 BELLISSIMO AVE, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 97 GRABOWSKI DR PARLIN NJ 08859 2023‐01‐13 315000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 36

292629334600010370 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0370 0111 SHEVCHENKO JOHN DANIEL; KEELEN JAMIE ERIN;  3388 BELLISSIMO AVE, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3388 BELLISSIMO AVE KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐12‐22 247800 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 37

292629334600010380 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0380 0111 ROMERO VEGUILLA KATHERINE MICHELLE; CIPRIAN ABREU GABRIEL NICOLAS;  3396 BELLISSIMO AVE, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3396 BELLISSIMO AVE KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐12‐22 246200 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 38

292629334600010390 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0390 0111 GUIMARAES DE SOUZA VICTOR SUTIL; KRUK KIMBERLLY LOUISE;  3404 BELLISSIMO AVE, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3404 BELLISSIMO AVE KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐12‐23 246700 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 39

292629334600010400 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0400 0111 MORENO GALEZZO DANNYS;  3412 BELLISSIMO AVE, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3412 BELLISSIMO AVE KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐12‐23 240600 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 40

292629334600010410 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0410 0111 ANNECCHIARICO NAVARRO JOSE GREGORIO; PAOLINI PARRA RICARDO;  3420 BELLISSIMO AVE, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3420 BELLISSIMO AVE KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐09‐24 250000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 41

292629334600010420 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0420 0111 UZCATEGUI GUEDEZ GLADYS CAROLINA; CARIDAD GARCIA JOSE ANTONIO;  3428 BELLISSIMO AVE, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3428 BELLISSIMO AVE KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐09‐23 246700 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 42

292629334600010430 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0430 0111 CARMONA YEPEZ JUAN PABLO; ROMERO MENDEZ MHADELYNE DEL VALLE; MENDEZ CASTELLANOS MARIA G; ROMERO PIRELA SANTIAGO;  3436 BELLISSIMO AVE, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3436 BELLISSIMO DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐10‐07 243100 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 43

292629334600010440 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0440 0111 BOWDRY DOROTHY;  3444 BELLISSIMO AVE, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3444 BELLISSIMO AVE KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐10‐06 244800 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 44

292629334600010450 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0450 0111 MARR KECHARAI A;  3452 BELLISSIMO AVE, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3452 BELLISSIMO AVE KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐09‐25 248000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 45

292629334600010460 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0460 0111 NIEVES ALEXIS; ROBERTS ESCALANTE LOUISETTE MARIE;  3460 BELLISSIMO AVE, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3460 BELLISSIMO AVE KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐09‐25 245000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 46

292629334600010470 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0470 0111 CALEB & STEVEN ENTERPRISES LLC;  3468 BELLISSIMO AVE, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2911 SATILLA LOOP ODESSA FL 33556 2023‐01‐30 100 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 47

292629334600010480 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0480 0111 PETIT‐FRERE PAULNA;  3476 BELLISSIMO AVE, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3476 BELLISSIMO AVE KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐09‐28 240500 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 48

292629334600010490 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0490 0111 MARTINEZ LECONA JUAN MANUEL; GONZALEZ GARCIA KARINA;  3394 BEAUTE DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3394 BEAUTE DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐08‐26 250000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 49

292629334600010500 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0500 0111 ORTIZ HUGO JARED; ORTIZ HUGO;  3390 BEAUTE DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3390 NEAUTE DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐08‐12 235900 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 50

292629334600010510 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0510 0111 IANNUZZI FAMILY TRUST; IANNUZZI ANTHONY P TR;  3386 BEAUTE DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 6435 WATSON WAY 1803 ZIONSVILLE IN 46077 2023‐10‐06 100 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 51

292629334600010520 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0520 0111 RODRIGUEZ ANGIE OMAR; TORRES MORILLO JENNY ALEJANDRA; CABAN HERNANDEZ NELIDA;  3382 BEAUTE DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3382 BEAUTE DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐06‐02 325000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 52

292629334600010530 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0530 0111 PAGAN ELIZABETH NICOLE MIRANDA; CHAVEZ GARCIA JOANI GUARDIONEX;  3378 BEAUTE DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3378 BEAUTE DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐08‐14 233900 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 53

292629334600010540 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0540 0111 ORTIZ CABANELLAS WILMARY;  3374 BEAUTE DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3374 BEAUTE DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐08‐25 240000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 54

292629334600010550 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0550 0111 CUMBERBATCH CLAUDETTE; CUMBERBATCH RALPH R;  3370 BEAUTE DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3370 BEAUTE DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐07‐30 248000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 55

292629334600010560 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0560 0111 CRUZ RAQUEL; MONTANEZ CARLOS EDUARDO;  3366 BEAUTE DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3366 BEAUTE DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐08‐11 235800 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 56

292629334600010570 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0570 0111 ARRAEZ LUCENA ALEXIS RAMON;  3362 BEAUTE DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3362 BEAUTE DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐07‐29 230000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 57

292629334600010580 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0580 0111 PATTERSON HORACE LEE;  3358 BEAUTE DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3358 BEAUTE DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐07‐31 228600 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 58

292629334600010590 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0590 0111 ZAPATA DAYANARA; TORRES ZAPATA KAMILLE;  3354 BEAUTE DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3354 BEAUTE DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐09‐16 227000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 59

292629334600010600 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0600 0111 WRIGHT LAKISHER;  3350 BEAUTE DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3350 BEAUTE DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐08‐02 350000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 60

292629334600010610 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0610 0111 COOPER TAULIA A;  3601 BEAU RD, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3601 BEAU RD KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐05‐28 234200 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 61

292629334600010620 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0620 0111 LEANDRE STEVENS;  3591 BEAU RD, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3591 BEAU RD KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐04‐27 233200 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 62

292629334600010630 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0630 0111 LOZANO MONTALVO JOHN FEDERICO;  3581 BEAU RD, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3581 BEAU RD KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐04‐27 228200 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 63

292629334600010640 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0640 0111 CARDENAS GUEVARA KLIEVERTH NORLANDO; LOVATO DE CARDENAS VANESSA JOSEFINA;  3571 BEAU RD, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3571 BEAU RD KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐05‐05 227100 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 64

292629334600010650 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0650 0111 MELENDEZ MEDINA ANA MARGARITA; ROSARIO TORRES RICARDO LUIS;  3561 BEAU RD, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3561 BEAU RD KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐04‐24 232000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 65

292629334600010660 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0660 0111 VELASCO MARCUS QUINN;  3551 BEAU RD, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3551 BEAU RD KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2024‐04‐04 100 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 66

292629334600010670 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0670 0111 MONCADA NIKOLET TONYA; GALARZA JENNIFER;  3531 BEAU RD, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3531 BEAU RD KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2019‐12‐18 235800 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 67

292629334600010680 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0680 0111 MILLER BRADLEY LIONEL;  3521 BEAU RD, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3521 BEAU RD KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐01‐10 228700 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 68

292629334600010690 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0690 0111 CONTRERAS MEDINA YEILI ESDARLI; LOPEZ MELENDEZ JAMES IAN;  3511 BEAU RD, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3511 BEAU RD KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2019‐12‐16 226000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 69

292629334600010700 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0700 0111 WRIGHT LAMAR KEEN; WRIGHT JADE CHRISTINA;  3501 BEAU RD, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3251 MARSHFIELD PRESERVE WAY                    KISSIMMEE                   FL 34746‐2112 2019‐12‐20 224000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 70

292629334600010710 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0710 0111 KELLEY HAROLD G; KELLEY SHARON H;  3491 BEAU RD, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3491 BEAU RD KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2019‐12‐13 242400 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 71

292629334600010720 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0720 0111 CHEN YUN; XU XIUHUA;  3481 BEAU RD, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3481 BEAU RD KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2019‐12‐23 239700 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 72

292629334600010730 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0730 0111 CARDONA ACOSTA PRIMITIVO; CARDONA CARRERO KELVIN JOEL;  3471 BEAU RD, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3471 BEAU RD KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2019‐11‐26 239000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 73

292629334600010740 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0740 0111 FEIGEL STEPHANIE TAYLOR;  3461 BEAU RD, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3461 BEAU RD KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2021‐03‐11 242000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 74

292629334600010750 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0750 0111 LORENZANA ADORNO JEAN A; ADORNO CRUZ MARIA DEL CARMEN;  3451 BEAU RD, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3451 BEAU RD KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐06‐30 332000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 75

292629334600010760 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0760 0111 ROY MATTHEW MICHAEL;  3441 BEAU RD, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3441 BEAU RD KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2019‐10‐07 226000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 76

292629334600010770 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0770 0111 CASTILLO GUSTAVO ALEXANDER; SALCEDO SEGOVIA JANET ALEJANDRA; SEGOVIA NANCY J;  3431 BEAU RD, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3431 BEAU RD KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2019‐09‐20 229200 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 77

292629334600010780 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0780 0111 DIAZ FINOL RITA ELENA;  3421 BEAU RD, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3421 BEAU RD KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐01‐21 310000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 78

292629334600010790 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0790 0111 BLACK BARRY ALLEN;  3411 BEAU RD, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3411 BEAU RD KISSIMMEE FL 34746‐2779 2019‐09‐09 231000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 79

292629334600010800 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0800 0111 NAJO JOEL E;  3401 BEAU RD, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3401 BEAU RD KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2019‐09‐20 230400 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 80

292629334600010810 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0810 0111 SANCHEZ MIKER SOLER; VAZQUEZ RIVERA BRENDA L;  3371 BEAU RD, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3371 BEAU RD KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐12‐18 241000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 81

292629334600010820 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0820 0111 NEURAUTER YARA VANESSA; GONZALEZ LOPEZ JUANITA;  3361 BEAU RD, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3361 BEAU RD KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐07‐05 375000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 82

292629334600010830 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0830 0111 COTTO VELEZ JOSUE; ADORNO DELGADO GISELLE;  3351 BEAU RD, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3351 BEAU RD KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐01‐20 315000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 83

292629334600010840 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0840 0111 GALVIS MARTINEZ ALEYDA CAROLINA; ZERPA CHRISTIAN TYRONE;  3341 BEAU RD, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3341 BEAU RD KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐06‐16 330000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 84

292629334600010850 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0850 0111 LOVELACE JESICA; LOVELACE SHELDON;  3331 BEAU RD, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3331 BEAU RD KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐08‐09 330000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 85

292629334600010860 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0860 0111 SIFONTE JOSE DAVID; ROMAN IRIZARRY ELSA IVELISSE;  3321 BEAU RD, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3321 BEAU RD KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2019‐05‐24 222500 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 86

292629334600010870 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0870 0111 MOSLEY STACY ANN;  3311 BEAU RD, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3311 BEAU RD KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐03‐17 100 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 87

292629334600010880 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0880 0111 CABEZA RIVERA WILFREDO;  3301 BEAU RD, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3301 BEAU RD KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2019‐04‐22 241400 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 88

292629334600010890 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0890 0111 DORT BEECHER GIOVANNE; CLERISIER JAMESON;  3347 BELLEZZA CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3347 BELLEZZA CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐12‐14 240000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 89

292629334600010900 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0900 0111 SOUSA LOPES SHAMARONNE;  3351 BELLEZZA CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3351 BELLEZZA CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746‐2782 2022‐10‐17 349900 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 90

292629334600010910 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0910 0111 MOHABIR LATA;  3355 BELLEZZA CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3355 BELLEZZA CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2019‐06‐28 236000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 91

292629334600010920 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0920 0111 NABIE ARIK; NABIE SAMANTHA;  3359 BELLEZZA CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 15 HORTON RD VALLEY STREAM NY 11581 2022‐03‐29 350000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 92

292629334600010930 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0930 0111 MAYORGA JEANETT K;  3363 BELLEZZA CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3363 BELLEZZA CT KISSIMMEE FL 34759 2019‐06‐07 223400 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 93

292629334600010940 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0940 0111 SALAZAR JESUS FERMIN;  3367 BELLEZZA CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3367 BELLEZZA CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2019‐09‐09 228500 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 94

292629334600010950 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0950 0111 TOBAR NIETO JHOANNA ALEJANDRA;  3371 BELLEZZA CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3371 BELLEZZA CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐10‐05 237000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 95

292629334600010960 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0960 0111 ECHEVARRIA TALUMY TROCHE;  3375 BELLEZZA CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3375 BELLEZZA CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2024‐04‐19 339900 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 96

292629334600010970 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0970 0111 OQUENDO SORALIS; CRUZ CASTRO JOSE C;  3398 BELLEZZA CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3398 BELLEZZA CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐10‐30 238000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 97

292629334600010980 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0980 0111 CARTEE FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST; CARTEE JANET H TR; CARTEE ROGER L TR;  3394 BELLEZZA CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3394 BELLEZZA CT                    KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2021‐04‐16 249900 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 98

292629334600010990 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐0990 0111 ROMERO CHACIN JORGE L;  3390 BELLEZZA CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3390 BELLEZZA CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2019‐06‐20 235800 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 99

292629334600011000 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐1000 0111 FAUSTO KIMBERLY ARANDA;  3386 BELLEZZA CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3386 BELLEZZA CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐02‐23 312000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 100

292629334600011010 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐1010 0111 FELIBERTI ANTONIO JR; VAZQUEZ EDELMIRA;  3382 BELLEZZA CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3382 BELLEZZA CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2019‐07‐16 226500 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 101

292629334600011020 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐1020 0111 ROWE STEFAN; ROWE CHANTE;  3378 BELLEZZA CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3378 BELLEZZA CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐01‐22 100 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 102

292629334600011030 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐1030 0111 PATEL ASHVIN D; PATEL SEEMA A;  2971 AGOSTINO TER, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2971 AGOSTINO TER KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020‐09‐09 406000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 103

292629334600011040 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐1040 0111 PRASAD LACHMI DEVI; PRASAD MANUJ N;  2975 AGOSTINO TER, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2975 AGOSTINO TER KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐08‐02 661800 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 104

292629334600011050 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐1050 0111 KALIL SHARAZ; SINGH AHALIA; KALIL MOHAMED; KALIL ROSALINE INDRANIE;  2981 AGOSTINO TER, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 107‐15 117TH ST SOUTH RICHMOND HILL NY 11419 2023‐07‐17 680000 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 105

292629334600011060 29‐26‐29‐3346‐0001‐1060 0111 COLLINS ISAIAH ROLAND; COLLINS CHRISTA JOY;  2991 AGOSTINO TER, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2991 AGOSTINO TER KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐09‐12 567200 BELLA PARC TOWNHOMES PB 27 PGS 27‐29 LOT 106

3.32629E+17 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0000 0111 GALAN AUDIFFRED JUAN LUIS; SABO ROMAN NATASHA GRISSEL;  3909 REED GRASS PL, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3909 REED GRASS PL KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐04‐20 454000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 93

332629341900010010 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0010 0111 PERDOMO NELSON OSWALDO; PARES SANTIAGO YANIRA IVETTE;  3806 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3806 ROSE MALLOW DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐02‐17 444000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 1

332629341900010020 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0020 0111 VASQUEZ SOLCILET DEL MAR LUCENA; PENALOZA HEREDIA LEONARDO JOSE;  3812 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3812 ROSE MALLOW DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐09‐02 554600 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 2

332629341900010030 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0030 0111 DISSENHA BRITO EDUARDO;  3818 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3818 ROSE MALLOW DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐09‐08 490200 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 3

332629341900010040 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0040 0111 ZHENG WEIMAN;  3824 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3824 ROSE MALLOW DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐10‐11 515300 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 4

332629341900010050 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0050 0111 TURNER SONYA DENISE;  3830 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3830 ROSE MALLOW DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐08‐16 494000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 5

332629341900010060 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0060 0111 NUNEZ ARROYO LUIS MIGUEL;  3836 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3836 ROSE MALLOW DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐09‐20 532000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 6

332629341900010070 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0070 0111 T R RAMANATHAN & D P NARAYANASWAMY FAMILY RT; RAMANATHAN T R CO‐TR; NARAYANASWAMY DEEPA P CO‐TR;  3842 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3842 ROSE MALLOW DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐09‐22 100 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 7

332629341900010080 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0080 0111 JOLICOEUR JEAN JOSEPH; JOLICOEUR NADIA;  3848 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3848 ROSE MALLOW DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐09‐27 499900 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 8

332629341900010090 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0090 0111 PROKOPEV OLEG;  3854 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3854 ROSE MALLOW DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐09‐16 541000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 9

332629341900010100 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0100 0111 FAVORS KIRSTIN LYNN; FAVORS ASHLEIGH BENJAMIN;  3860 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3860 ROSE MALLOW DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐07‐18 581200 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 10

332629341900010110 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0110 0111 LUGARO HOLDINGS LLC;  3866 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3866 ROSE MALLOW DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐09‐14 483700 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 11

332629341900010120 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0120 0111 DIDONATO DANIELLE;  3872 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3872 ROSE MALLOW DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐06‐24 450200 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 12

332629341900010130 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0130 0111 LITTLE WATERFALL LLC;  3878 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3903 REDFIN PL KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐06‐22 449300 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 13

332629341900010140 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0140 0111 HULL DARREN LARRY; BOWMAN RICHARD KENT;  3884 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3884 ROSE MALLOW DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐07‐29 526500 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 14

332629341900010150 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0150 0111 SAMLAL VINOD; SAMLAL MICHELLE HELEN;  3890 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 5 ALFONZO ST CUNUPIA    TRINIDAD & TOBAGO 2022‐10‐20 494200 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 15

332629341900010160 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0160 0111 LIU JIAN JIAN;  3896 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3896 ROSE MALLOW DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐09‐27 493000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 16

332629341900010170 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0170 0111 DONG RENJIAN;  3902 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3902 ROSE MALLOW DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐11‐22 528100 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 17

332629341900010180 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0180 0111 GOMEZ TORRES JAHIR E; SERRANO MONICA;  1691 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1691 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐01‐25 415000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 18

332629341900010190 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0190 0111 COPP RICHARD JOHN; COPP KIMBERLY ELAINE;  1701 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1701 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐05‐08 436000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 19

332629341900010200 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0200 0111 PURUSHOTHAMAN VINODHINI;  1711 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 8023 FOUR QUARTER RD ELLICOTT CITY MD 21043 2022‐12‐23 502600 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 20

332629341900010210 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0210 0111 HICKERSON COLBY ROSS; HICKERSON LAURA ELIZABETH;  1721 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1721 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐30 558300 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 21

332629341900010220 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0220 0111 HEMMINGS FRANKLYN DONALD;  1731 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1731 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐11‐04 460100 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 22

332629341900010230 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0230 0111 VAUGHT THOMAS BROOKS JR; VAUGHT LENORA JANE GOODE;  1741 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1741 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐11‐22 507700 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 23

332629341900010240 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0240 0111 CRISTI RODRIGO ALEJANDRO;  1751 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 151 MATISSE CIR ALISO VIEJO CA 92656 2022‐12‐22 498200 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 24

332629341900010250 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0250 0111 GARRAWAY COLIN GORDON;  1761 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1761 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐05‐08 505000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 25

332629341900010260 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0260 0111 WESTBERRY JUAN L; WESTBERRY DEBRA KAY;  1771 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1771 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐05‐01 436000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 26

332629341900010270 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0270 0111 JOHNSON MARK DAVID; KARANJA ELIZABETH NJERI;  1781 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1781 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐15 484400 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 27

332629341900010280 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0280 0111 CATONE JOHN THOMAS; CATONE ERIN KATHLEEN;  1791 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1791 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐11‐15 477000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 28

332629341900010290 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0290 0111 GARNSEY MICHAEL P;  1801 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1801 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐03‐16 513600 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 29

332629341900010300 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0300 0111 VALLEY SEBASTIAN THOMAS; VALLEY PHILOMINA;  1811 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1811 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐11‐03 459000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 30

332629341900010310 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0310 0111 JOSEPH R & ROSE H SMITH REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST; SMITH JOSEPH ROBERT TR; SMITH ROSE HELEN TR;  1821 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1821 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐10‐10 100 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 31

332629341900010320 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0320 0111 GANG ZHOU; GU XINBIN;  1831 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1831 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐10‐06 502300 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 32

332629341900010330 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0330 0111 MILLER EVERAL ALEXANDER; JOHNSON‐MILLER SHERYLL;  1841 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1841 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐02‐17 491300 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 33

332629341900010340 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0340 0111 DUBOSE SHAWNYBRIANNE LA TOSHA;  1851 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1851 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐04‐28 597300 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 34

332629341900010350 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0350 0111 VELAZQUEZ JOSE ALFONSO; VELAZQUEZ RAQUEL MARILIA;  1861 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1861 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐03‐03 557800 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 35

332629341900010360 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0360 0111 LIU JING;  1871 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1871 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐03‐28 518700 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 36

332629341900010370 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0370 0111 ROSARIO MARIELA; DIAZ ELEAZAR JR;  1881 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1881 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐04‐14 584800 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 37

332629341900010380 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0380 0111 LAMB LAWANICA MONIQUE;  1880 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1880 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐09‐30 424700 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 38

332629341900010390 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0390 0111 SANTOS KLEVIO M; SANTOS ADARLEIA M;  1870 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1870 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐30 533400 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 39

332629341900010400 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0400 0111 COLON EVELYN; MARTINEZ ROLANDO T;  1860 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1860 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐06‐07 442000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 40



332629341900010410 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0410 0111 CAMACHO ANA;  1850 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1850 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐10‐03 419000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 41

332629341900010420 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0420 0111 APONTE JULIO ENRIQUE; QUINTERO ALEJANDRA;  1840 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1840 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐28 430000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 42

332629341900010430 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0430 0111 JEAN CHARLES FRITZ GERALD; JEAN CHARLES JOHANE; TALENT CHELSEA;  1730 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1730 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐02‐27 598100 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 43

332629341900010440 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0440 0111 GEORGI‐TORRES ANGEL HIRAM; RODRIGUEZ ROSARIO PIERRETTE BLANCA MARI;  1720 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1720 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐22 419000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 44

332629341900010450 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0450 0111 SHAH SYED ASIM ALI; ASIM AFSHAN; BOKHARI DANISH ALI;  1710 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1710 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐03‐29 455000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 45

332629341900010460 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0460 0111 BROWN STEVEN MARTIN; TABOIS HAZEL MOY;  1700 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1700 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐03‐27 399000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 46

332629341900010470 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0470 0111 ABOAGYE SAMUEL; WILSON VERA; ABOAGYE DANIEL LARBI;  1690 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1690 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐11‐14 479300 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 47

332629341900010600 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0600 0111 VITUG FERNANDES ROXANNE; FERNANDES ALOYSIUS E;  2020 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2020 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐03‐05 608904 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 60

332629341900010610 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0610 0111 BRODKA SIDANY ARLETT; BRODKA JERRY SUAREZ;  2000 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2000 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐04‐25 425000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 61

332629341900010620 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0620 0111 MURRAINE JOYCELYN; NIQUAN RYMER KYON CIRE;  1990 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1990 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐11‐08 486700 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 62

332629341900010630 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0630 0111 LI HONG FEI JERRY; CHAN TAK YAN;  1980 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 15038 UNION TURNPIKE 7E FLUSHING NY 11367 2022‐12‐16 436000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 63

332629341900010640 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0640 0111 LOPEZ ALFRED; LOPEZ CARLINE RICHE;  1960 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1960 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐15 458000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 64

332629341900010650 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0650 0111 SEALEY STEVEN ROBERT; EGIPCIACO DONALINE IVETTE;  1950 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1950 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐06‐29 425000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 65

332629341900010660 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0660 0111 CEME JEAN BAPTISTE; CEME LYNDA;  1940 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 7749 PENGROVE PASS ORLANDO FL 32835 2023‐03‐10 460500 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 66

332629341900010670 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0670 0111 ARMSTRONG DENNIS LLOYD; BAILEY CATHERINE VIVENE;  1930 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1930 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐03‐09 538100 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 67

332629341900010680 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0680 0111 KOTCHKOSKI JOSE DOMINGO; KOTCHKOSKI CATERINA MARIA;  1920 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1920 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐21 476000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 68

332629341900010690 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0690 0111 MAROUANI SOUFIA;  1910 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1910 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐10‐06 425000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 69

332629341900010700 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0700 0111 FENG YUXIAN;  1900 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1900 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐05 522500 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 70

332629341900010710 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0710 0111 FRAGA ALVARES PATRICIA;  1901 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1901 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐22 427700 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 71

332629341900010720 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0720 0111 SENALADA FAMILY TRUST; PEREZ TAVAREZ YNDIRA MALENNY TR; SENALADA MONDEJAR HECTOR FRANCISCO TR;  1921 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 12715 MEDFORD RD PHILADELPHIA PA 19154 2024‐05‐03 470000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 72

332629341900010730 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0730 0111 BAKSH NIZAM;  1931 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1931 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐29 525200 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 73

332629341900010740 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0740 0111 HAGER FAMILY TRUST; FBO HAGER SERRANO LINDSEY N;  1951 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1951 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐12‐07 625000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 74

332629341900010750 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0750 0111 HOWARD ROBERT E; HOWARD DOROTHY C;  1961 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1961 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐04‐26 440000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 75

332629341900010760 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0760 0111 JIANG WEINA;  1971 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1971 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐03‐10 521000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 76

332629341900010770 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0770 0111 CAPELLA JOSE; CAPELLA KENIA MARIA;  1981 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1981 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐04‐24 562200 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 77

332629341900010780 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0780 0111 JOHNSON HERMAN G; JOHNSON BARBARA V;  1991 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1991 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐03‐24 455000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 78

332629341900010790 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0790 0111 FREUND CHRISTINE ANNE; FREUND ROBERT ALAN;  2001 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2001 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐01‐12 506200 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 79

332629341900010800 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0800 0111 OWENS SANDY;  2011 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2011 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐03‐10 504900 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 80

332629341900010810 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0810 0111 GONZALEZ NESTOR ORLANDO; CRUZ‐GONZALEZ LIZBELIA;  2021 GOBLET COVE ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2021 GOBLET COVE ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐03‐27 465000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 81

332629341900010820 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0820 0111 BAEZ RODRIGUEZ JAVIER;  3920 REED GRASS PL, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3920 REED GRASS PL KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐02‐28 544900 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 82

332629341900010830 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0830 0111 ALLWORLD TRANSPORT COLOMIBA SAS;  3924 REED GRASS PL, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2791 AGOSTINO TER KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐04‐11 100 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 83

332629341900010840 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0840 0111 ZHMAK OLEG VALERYEVICH; ZHMAK IANA;  3932 REED GRASS PL, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3932 REED GRASS PL KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐07 481200 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 84

332629341900010850 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0850 0111 BARCELONA JENNIFER MARIE; NORRIS JASON MARCELLUS;  3936 REED GRASS PL, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3936 REED GRASS PL KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐04‐17 539200 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 85

332629341900010860 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0860 0111 EPSHTEYN YURI;  3937 REED GRASS PL, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3937 REED GRASS PL KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐03‐08 598200 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 86

332629341900010870 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0870 0111 COLONDRES ANTONIO MIGUEL; COLONDRES MARIA JAIMEH;  3933 REED GRASS PL, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3933 REED GRASS PL KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐03‐30 599000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 87

332629341900010880 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0880 0111 LABARBA LANCE MICHAEL; LABARBA SARA MARTINEZ;  3929 REED GRASS PL, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3929 REED GRASS PL KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐02‐21 521700 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 88

332629341900010890 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0890 0111 SANDERS JOYCE MARIE; BOYKIN CHELSEY MARIE; BOYKIN D'ARTANYUN JORDAN;  3925 REED GRASS PL, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3925 REED GRASS PL KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐03‐29 531200 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 89

332629341900010900 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0900 0111 YOSHIKATA FANNY;  3921 REED GRASS PL, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3921 REED GRASS PL KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐03‐16 573700 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 90

332629341900010910 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0910 0111 HELD TIBOR; HELD TATIANA V;  3917 REED GRASS PL, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3917 REED GRASS PL KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐12‐21 475100 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 91

332629341900010920 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0920 0111 VELEZ VICTOR MANUEL; TORRES NANCY E;  3913 REED GRASS PL, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3913 REED GRASS PL KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐02‐24 497000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 92

332629341900010940 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0940 0111 MERCADO VELEZ JAMIL; RODRIGUEZ MARTINEZ BETZABETH;  3905 REED GRASS PL, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3905 REED GRASS PL KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐03‐15 518500 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 94

332629341900010950 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐0950 0111 VAZQUEZ COLLAZO SHELLEY DEE; RIVERA FELIX LUIS;  3901 REED GRASS PL, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3901 REED GRASS PL KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐05‐24 583800 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 95

332629341900013040 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐3040 0111 CRUZADO SALAS WADED; SANTANA SALAS BRENDA LYMARI;  3885 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3885 ROSE MALLOW DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐06‐28 513200 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 304

332629341900013050 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐3050 0111 CHIN WEE CHOW; ZHU RONG PING;  3873 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3873 ROSE MALLOW DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐08‐18 451100 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 305

332629341900013060 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐3060 0111 CRUZADO SALAS WADED; TORO RAMOS ZULMA REGINA;  3867 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3867 ROSE MALLOW DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐07‐18 607300 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 306

332629341900013070 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐3070 0111 ROSARIO MELVIN GREGORIO; ROSARIO CLARICE;  3861 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3861 ROSE MALLOW DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐08‐24 550500 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 307

332629341900013080 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐3080 0111 SANTOS AGUILAR ENRICO; SANTOS AGUILAR DEBBIE;  3855 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3855 ROSE MALLOW DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐09‐02 511600 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 308

332629341900013090 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐3090 0111 PETROVICH TAFUR JAIME WILLIAM;  3849 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3849 ROSE MALLOW DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐09‐15 586800 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 309

332629341900013100 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐3100 0111 LOZANO FERNANDO;  3843 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3843 ROSE MALLOW DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐09‐13 509700 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 310

332629341900013110 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐3110 0111 SANTIAGO LISA; COX JONATHAN JAMES;  3837 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3837 ROSE MALLOW DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐09‐28 580500 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 311

332629341900013120 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐3120 0111 BEDWARD RANDOLPH JR; BEDWARD JUDITH A;  3825 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3825 ROSE MALLOW DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2024‐06‐11 515000 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 312

332629341900013130 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐3130 0111 CAI JIACHUN; LIU YIYING;  3819 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3819 ROSE MALLOW DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐09‐28 502100 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 313

332629341900013140 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐3140 0111 PHAN CALVIN;  3813 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3813 ROSE MALLOW DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2022‐08‐29 564600 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 314

332629341900013150 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐3150 0111 JOAN L RATNER TRUST; DANS ALAN J TR;  3807 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3299 SEAWANE DR MERRICK  NY 11566 2022‐10‐06 776700 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 315

332629341900013160 33‐26‐29‐3419‐0001‐3160 0111 BUSTAMANTE SERGIO RLE; BUSTAMANTE SUSANA ROJAS RLE;  3801 ROSE MALLOW DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3801 ROSE MALLOW DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐09‐21 100 BELLALAGO PH 5J SECTION 3 PB 31 PGS 52‐54 LOT 316

332629356500010430 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0430 0111 CHEEVER CRYSTAL SIMONE; CHEEVER JOHN LORENZO II;  3639 MAIN HARBOR DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3639 MAIN HARBOR DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐12‐27 322200 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 43

332629356500010440 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0440 0111 FISCHER WADE LAWRENCE;  3643 MAIN HARBOR DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3643 MAIN HARBOR R KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐12‐12 302400 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 44

332629356500010450 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0450 0111 OTERO‐RAMOS ALFREDO;  3647 MAIN HARBOR DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3647 MAIN HARBOR DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐12‐15 305700 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 45

332629356500010460 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0460 0111 GIFF SANDRA MARAWALEE;  3651 MAIN HARBOR DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2586 MARIOTTA RIDGE CLERMONT FL 34715 2023‐12‐15 327900 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 46

332629356500010470 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0470 0111 OKEKE ONYINYECHI IFEOMA;  3640 LANDING NET DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3640 LANDING NET DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐11‐28 333300 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 47

332629356500010480 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0480 0111 EASTWOOD DEREK; EASTWOOD NADINE MARVALEY;  3636 LANDING NET DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3848 BOWFIN TRL KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐11‐28 305900 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 48

332629356500010490 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0490 0111 WILLCHIN LLC;  3632 LANDING NET DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 4000 HOLLYWOOD BLVD 140‐N HOLLYWOOD FL 33021 2023‐11‐29 306500 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 49

332629356500010500 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0500 0111 ESCOBAR RONNIE; MALDONADO MARTELO LUISA FERNANDA;  3628 LANDING NET DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3628 LANDING NET DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐12‐27 304700 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 50

332629356500010510 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0510 0111 BLACKTAIL HOME LLC;  3624 LANDING NET DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3624 LANDING NET DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐11‐30 306900 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 51

332629356500010520 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0520 0111 TPN PROPERTIES I CORP;  3620 LANDING NET DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 5406 NW 50TH CT COCONUT CREEK FL 33073 2024‐02‐05 248900 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 52

332629356500010530 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0530 0111 TUASON MANNY P; TUASON MATERESA P;  3612 LANDING NET DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3612 LANDING NET DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐12‐05 343500 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 53

332629356500010540 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0540 0111 WANCELOTTI JOSE E;  3608 LANDING NET DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 11201 HERON BAY BLVD APT 3915 CORAL SPRINGS FL 33076 2023‐12‐05 318900 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 54

332629356500010550 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0550 0111 FALLAH JASMID C;  3604 LANDING NET DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3604 LANDING NET DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐12‐29 318700 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 55

332629356500010560 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0560 0111 PERES DE AZEVEDO JARDEL;  3600 LANDING NET DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2731 RIALTO CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐12‐22 305000 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 56

332629356500010570 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0570 0111 TERAN JUAN ABEL;  3596 LANDING NET DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3596 LANDING NET DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐12‐13 318300 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 57

332629356500010580 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0580 0111 MORONES FRANCINETH;  3592 LANDING NET DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3592 LANDING NET DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2024‐01‐26 304600 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 58

332629356500010590 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0590 0111 BROOKS JENNIFER PATRICIA; BROOKS JEANO MITCHEL;  3588 LANDING NET DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3588 LANDING NET DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐12‐08 317600 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 59

332629356500010600 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0600 0111 VILLAMIZAR DORIS ASTRID; ECHEVERRI FRAJIA MIGUEL FERNANDO;  3584 LANDING NET DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3584 LANDING NET DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐12‐11 343900 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 60

332629356500010670 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0670 0111 SMITH‐SCOTT TONEKA TAMARA; SCOTT DAMION ANDRE;  3571 LANDING NET DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3571 LANDING NET DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐12‐12 325000 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 67

332629356500010680 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0680 0111 THAPAR ROSY RANI; NEVIS ANTHONY;  3575 LANDING NET DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 105 RIVERS EDGE PL WHITBY ON L1R 0G5 CANADA 2023‐12‐15 304900 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 68

332629356500010690 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0690 0111 PENA SEBASTIAN ARSENIO; PENA KRYSTAL BEATRIZ; MENDEZ MARIA;  3579 LANDING NET DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3579 LANDING NET DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐12‐29 295900 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 69

332629356500010700 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0700 0111 FUENTES SAMUEL ANTONIO; FUENTES MARIAN DEL CARMEN;  3583 LANDING NET DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3583 LANDING NET DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐12‐28 326700 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 70

332629356500010710 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0710 0111 ROUSSEAU FRANSISCA;  3619 LANDING NET DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3619 LANDING NET DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐12‐19 323700 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 71

332629356500010720 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0720 0111 BYRNE MOLLY PATRICIA; ASSAD KAMIL RAFAT;  3623 LANDING NET DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3623 LANDING NET DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐12‐28 295000 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 72

332629356500010730 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0730 0111 LOWE CHRISTOPHER; LOWE ELIZABETH G; LOWE TIFFANY MARIE;  3627 LANDING NET DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3627 LANDING NET DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐12‐28 301900 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 73

332629356500010740 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0740 0111 LMLS GROUP LLC;  3631 LANDING NET DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3631 LANDING NET DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐12‐19 294900 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 74

332629356500010750 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0750 0111 DHANOA SITAL SINGH; DHANOA PARMJIT KAUR;  3635 LANDING NET DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3635 LANDING NET DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐12‐20 301900 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 75

332629356500010760 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0760 0111 CHAO ANDREW; CHAO SONG W;  3639 LANDING NET DR, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3639 LANDING NET DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐12‐20 318600 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 76

332629356500010770 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0770 0111 ZHANG MENG;  1252 LAGO VISTA CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 7 WEST END AVE GREAT NECK NY 11023 2023‐09‐27 330500 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 77

332629356500010780 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0780 0111 HISENA LLC;  1256 LAGO VISTA CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 12715 MEDFORD RD PHILADELPHIA PA 19154 2024‐05‐03 100 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 78

332629356500010790 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0790 0111 LUE LAWRENCE WA;  1260 LAGO VISTA CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 150‐49 58TH RD FLUSHING NY 11355 2023‐09‐21 309200 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 79

332629356500010800 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0800 0111 CHUNG FAMILY TRUST; CHUNG KIN Y C TR; CHUNG ALICE A F LUE TR;  1264 LAGO VISTA CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 810 SPINNAKER WAY KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐09‐19 329500 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 80

332629356500010810 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0810 0111 LUE EDWARD; LUE LINA L;  1268 LAGO VISTA CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3717 DOCKSIDE DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐09‐13 338600 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 81

332629356500010820 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0820 0111 SMALLWOOD KEITH WAYNE;  1272 LAGO VISTA CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1272 LAGO VISTA CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐09‐22 320200 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 82

332629356500010830 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0830 0111 JEAN CLAUDINETTE;  1276 LAGO VISTA CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 8 CAMERON RD SADDLE RIVER NJ 07458 2023‐09‐21 319800 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 83

332629356500010840 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0840 0111 NAOROZCO LLC;  1280 LAGO VISTA CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 9000 U S 190 #588 CLERMONT FL 34714 2023‐09‐27 319600 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 84

332629356500010850 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0850 0111 BIGELOW CHARLES AARON;  1284 LAGO VISTA CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1284 LAGO VISTA CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐11‐14 320900 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 85

332629356500010860 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0860 0111 HSIEH SHU MEI; BAVIN ANDREW RAYNESFORD;  1288 LAGO VISTA CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3059 ROXBURY DR WEST LINN OR 97068 2023‐09‐19 321600 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 86

332629356500010870 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0870 0111 PERES DE AZEVEDO JARDEL;  1292 LAGO VISTA CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2731 RIALTO CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐09‐29 324300 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 87

332629356500010880 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0880 0111 LAN TIAN GUANG; TSAO CHI KUN;  1296 LAGO VISTA CT, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1296 LAGO VISTA CT KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐09‐29 349200 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 88

332629356500010890 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0890 0111 E & L EAGLE PROPERTIES LLC;  3655 CIRCLE HOOK ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1200 TERRALAGO WAY KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐08‐14 324900 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 89

332629356500010900 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0900 0111 GU QING; HU MINDE;  3659 CIRCLE HOOK ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3851 SHORESIDE DR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐08‐15 307300 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 90

332629356500010910 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0910 0111 KHATABI AICHA;  3663 CIRCLE HOOK ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3663 CIRCLE HOOK ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐08‐14 315700 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 91

332629356500010920 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0920 0111 E & L EAGLE PROPERTIES LLC;  3667 CIRCLE HOOK ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 1200 TERRALAGO WAY KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐08‐14 341100 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 92

332629356500010970 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0970 0111 NGUYEN ELIZABETH UYEN; NGUYEN ROBERT TRI;  3684 CIRCLE HOOK ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2430 WOODCREEK RD CAMARILLO CA 93012 2023‐08‐22 316000 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 97

332629356500010980 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0980 0111 OR PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LLC;  3680 CIRCLE HOOK ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3680 CIRCLE HOOK ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐08‐22 298400 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 98

332629356500010990 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐0990 0111 HA MARGARET YUNG;  3676 CIRCLE HOOK ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3788 EAGLE ISLE CIR KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐08‐24 298600 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 99

332629356500011000 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐1000 0111 MCPHERSON SHERENA STEPHANY;  3672 CIRCLE HOOK ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3672 CIRCLE HOOK ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐08‐25 305400 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 100

332629356500011010 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐1010 0111 AYALA JONATHAN E;  3668 CIRCLE HOOK ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3668 CIRCLE HOOK ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐08‐18 309400 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 101

332629356500011020 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐1020 0111 GUZMAN CASSANDRA LILLIAN; GUZMAN CARLOS ARMANDO;  3664 CIRCLE HOOK ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2525 PEARL CIDER ST ORLANDO FL 32824 2023‐08‐21 304600 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 102

332629356500011030 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐1030 0111 ORTIZ PAGAN YAMIL ALBERTO; RUIZ DE PORRAS MARTINEZ GRAZIELLE MARIE;  3660 CIRCLE HOOK ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 3660 CIRCLE HOOK ST KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐08‐21 307000 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 103

332629356500011040 33‐26‐29‐3565‐0001‐1040 0111 GAU CHUNG‐JET; GAU TSUI‐HSI;  3656 CIRCLE HOOK ST, KISSIMMEE FL 34746 830 SPINNAKER WAY KISSIMMEE FL 34746 2023‐08‐22 315600 BELLALAGO POD G TOWNHOMES PB 33 PGS 12‐16 LOT 104



Requesting approval of Resolution 2024‐5 Annual Budget for FY Beginning 10/1/2024

Executive Summary:

Bellalago Eductional Facilities

Benefit District

August 8, 2024

Board Matters Agenda Item 4

Approval of Resolution 2024‐5 Adopting the 2024‐25 Annual Budget



Uses Function
Preliminary 

Final
2024-2025 

Final
Difference 

ESTIMATED REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00
Federal Through State & Local 3200 0.00
State Sources 3300 0.00
Local Sources 3400 1,820,165.00 1,827,126.00 6,961.00
    Total Estimated Revenues  1,820,165.00 1,827,126.00 6,961.00

APPROPRIATIONS
Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services   6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00
Board 7100 53,776.00 55,434.00 1,658.00
General Administration 7200 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00

Debt Service:  (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 7100 0.00
Interest 7200 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 7300 14,000.00 16,000.00 2,000.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 7900 0.00

Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00

Total Estimated Appropriations  87,776.00 91,434.00 3,658.00
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  1,732,389.00 1,735,692.00 3,303.00

OTHER SOURCES (USES)
Loans Incurred 3720 0.00
Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00
Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00
Transfers In 3600 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 (1,754,768.00) (1,731,925.25) 22,842.75
     Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  (1,754,768.00) (1,731,925.25) 22,842.75

FUND BALANCE
Net Change in Fund Balances (22,379.00) 3,766.75 26,145.75

Fund Balance - Beginning of Year 2800 2,992,735.66 2,992,735.66 0.00
Adjustment to Fund Balance 2891
Fund Balance - End of Year 2700 2,970,356.66 2,996,502.41 26,145.75

Fiscal Year 2024-25 Final Annual Budget

Appendix A

General Fund

Bellalago Educational Facilities Benefit District



Source Description
Bellalago Academy Charter school capital outlay 671,326.00         
Bellalago Residents EFBD assessments, net of 4% discount 975,800.00         
School Board Debt Service 180,000.00         

Total Revenues: 1,827,126.00   

Vendor Description
Function 7100:
Ennead LLC Assessment preparation fees 4,600.00             
Moss, Krusick & Associates, LLC Audit 11,500.00           

Director's other 5,000.00             
Department of Economic Opportunity Registration 175.00               
Orlando Sentinel Public notices 900.00               
Bryant Miller & Olive Legal counsel 10,000.00           
Bruce Vickers Tax Collector Tax collector collection fees 20,312.00           
Osceola County Property Appraiser County assessment fee 2,947.00             
Function 7500:
The School District of Osceola County District Management Fee 20,000.00           
Function 9200:
US Bank Trustee fees - 2014 Series 11,000.00           
DAC Disclosure report 3,000.00             
The PFM Group Arbitrage calculation 2,000.00             

Total Expenditures: 91,434.00        

From Description

Total Other Sources: -                   

To Description
Debt Service Fund Transfers Out to meet debt service requirements 1,731,925.25      

Total Other Uses: 1,731,925.25   

Balance: 3,766.75          

Other Uses:

Amount

Other Sources:

Amount

Amount

Appendix A

Amount

Expenditures:

General Fund
Supporting Schedule of Estimated Revenues, Appropriations and Other Sources / Uses

Estimated Revenues:

Fiscal Year 2024-25 Final Annual Budget
Bellalago Educational Facilities Benefit District



Uses
Function

Preliminary 
Final

2024-2025 
Final Difference 

ESTIMATED REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00
Federal Through State & Local 3200 0.00
State Sources 3300 0.00
Local Sources 3400 0.00
    Total Revenues  0.00 0.00 0.00
APPROPRIATIONS
Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services   6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00

Debt Service:  (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 7100 1,125,000.00 1,165,000.00 40,000.00
Interest 7200 629,768.00 566,925.25 (62,842.75)
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 7300 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 7900 0.00

Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures  1,754,768.00 1,731,925.25 (22,842.75)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  (1,754,768.00) (1,731,925.25) 22,842.75
OTHER SOURCES (USES)
Loans Incurred 3720 0.00
Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00
Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00
Transfers In 3600 1,754,768.00 1,731,925.25 (22,842.75)
Transfers Out 9700 0.00
     Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  1,754,768.00 1,731,925.25 (22,842.75)
SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00
FUND BALANCE

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balance - Beginning of Year 2800 591,018.00 591,018.00 0.00
Adjustment to Fund Balance 2891
Fund Balance - End of Year 2700 591,018.00 591,018.00 0.00

Fiscal Year 2024-25 Final Annual Budget

Appendix A

Debt Service

Bellalago Educational Facilities Benefit District



Source Description

Total Revenues: -                      

Vendor Description
Debt Service November 2024 interest - 2014 Series 50,972.00            
Debt Service May 2025 principal - 2014 Series 1,165,000.00       
Debt Service May 2025 interest - 2014 Series 293,086.25          
Debt Service November 2025 interest - 2014 Series 222,867.00          

Total Expenditures: 1,731,925.25       

From Description
General Fund Transfer in to meet debt service requirements 1,731,925.25       

Total Transfers In: 1,731,925.25       

To Description

Total Transfers Out: -                      

Balance: -                      

Other Sources:

Amount

Other Uses:

Amount

Amount

Appendix A

Amount

Appropriations:

Debt Service
Supporting Schedule of Estimated Revenue, Appropriations and Other Sources / Uses

Estimated Revenues:

Fiscal Year 2024-25 Final Annual Budget
Bellalago Educational Facilities Benefit District



Uses
Function

Preliminary 
Final

2024-2025 
Final Difference 

ESTIMATED REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00
Federal Through State & Local 3200 0.00
State Sources 3300 0.00
Local Sources 3400 91,030.40 90,372.00 (658.40)
    Total Revenues  91,030.40 90,372.00 (658.40)
APPROPRIATIONS
Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instructional Related Technology 6500 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Tech Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00

Debt Service 9200
Retirement of Principal 7100 0.00
Interest 7200 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 7300 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 7900 0.00

Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures  0.00 0.00 0.00
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  91,030.40 90,372.00 (658.40)
OTHER SOURCES (USES)
Loans Incurred 3720 0.00
Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00
Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00
Transfers In 3600 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 0.00
     Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  0.00 0.00 0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00
FUND BALANCE

Net Change in Fund Balances 91,030.40 90,372.00 (658.40)
Fund Balance - Beginning of Year 2800 563,920.95 563,920.95 0.00
Adjustment to Fund Balance 2891
Fund Balance - End of Year 2700 654,951.35 654,292.95 (658.40)

Appendix A

Fiscal Year 2024-25 Final Annual Budget

Capital Projects Fund

Bellalago Educational Facilities Benefit District



Executive Summary:

SDOC is requesting reimbursement of the excess Gap payments made to the BEFBD.

Bellalago Eductional Facilities

Benefit District

August 8, 2024

Board Matters Agenda Item 5

SDOC Gap payment excess



Bellalago EFBD
Fund Balance Analysis 

As of 7/31/2024

Totals 2003‐04 2004‐05 2005‐06 2006‐07 2007‐08 2008‐09 2009‐10 2010‐11 2011‐12 2012‐13 2013‐14 2014‐15 2015‐16 2016‐17 2017‐18 2018‐19 2019‐20 2020‐21 2021‐22 2022‐23

Beginning Fund Balance ‐                       ‐                  8,886              5,103,629      4,405,337      3,827,204      3,410,925      2,656,869      1,857,519      1,090,418      992,615         723,708         809,871         575,271         93,296           305,309         567,502         1,120,074      1,845,852      2,560,163      2,350,639     

Impact Fee 5,474,634.00      ‐                  5,474,634      ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                 

Assessment Revenue 12,685,558.00    ‐                  490,191         507,796         531,432         578,259         549,053         555,480         681,142         637,980         596,313         801,042         663,578         673,554         723,139         737,356         699,599         793,029         807,405         825,535         833,675        

CSCO 10,747,744.00    ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  1,131,852      862,092         793,474         742,325         606,373         529,625         390,087         678,897         408,400         191,081         366,480         343,513         707,437         793,859         797,015         786,783         618,451        

Interest 762,519.00         8,886              115,057         220,446         197,503         94,380           10,000           45                   339                 177                 5,324              7,231              18,609           11,301           65                   ‐                  73,156          

SDOC Contributions 8,812,017.00      ‐                  15,000           15,000           15,000           790,529         777,960         763,427         426,929         447,593         924,995         925,276         926,017         930,540         928,873         ‐                  924,878        

38,482,472.00    8,886              6,094,882      743,242         1,875,787      1,534,731      1,352,527      1,297,805      1,287,515      1,958,134      1,764,360      2,243,411      1,499,246      1,312,405      2,019,938      2,013,376      2,351,662      2,528,729      2,533,358      1,612,318      2,450,160     

Expenditures 35,489,735         ‐                  1,000,139      1,441,534      2,453,920      1,951,010      2,106,583      2,097,155      2,054,616      2,055,937      2,033,267      2,157,248      1,733,846      1,794,380      1,807,925      1,751,183      1,799,090      1,802,951      1,819,047      1,821,842      1,808,062     

35,489,735.00    ‐                  1,000,139      1,441,534      2,453,920      1,951,010      2,106,583      2,097,155      2,054,616      2,055,937      2,033,267      2,157,248      1,733,846      1,794,380      1,807,925      1,751,183      1,799,090      1,802,951      1,819,047      1,821,842      1,808,062     

Ending Fund Balance 2,992,737.00      8,886              5,103,629      4,405,337      3,827,204      3,410,925      2,656,869      1,857,519      1,090,418      992,615         723,708         809,871         575,271         93,296           305,309         567,502         1,120,074      1,845,852      2,560,163      2,350,639      2,992,737     

Impact Fee ‐                       ‐                  4,474,495      3,032,961      579,041         ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                 

BEFBD Assessment Income ‐                       ‐                  490,191         997,987         1,529,419      735,709         ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                 

CSCO ‐                       ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  1,131,852      1,993,944      1,965,597      1,166,247      399,146         ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                 

Interest ‐                       8,886              123,943         344,389         541,892         636,272         646,272         646,272         646,272         157,086         ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐                 

SDOC Contributions 2,992,737.00      ‐                  15,000           30,000           45,000           45,000           45,000           45,000           45,000           835,529         723,708         809,871         575,271         93,296           305,309         567,502         1,120,074      1,845,852      2,560,163      2,350,639      2,992,737     

2,992,737.00      8,886              5,103,629      4,405,337      3,827,204      3,410,925      2,656,869      1,857,519      1,090,418      992,615         723,708         809,871         575,271         93,296           305,309         567,502         1,120,074      1,845,852      2,560,163      2,350,639      2,992,737     




